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BANK OF BAHRAIN & KUWAIT B.S.C. - INDIAN BRANCHES

(Incorporated in Bahrain with Limited Liability)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Country Head and CEO,

Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait B.S.C— Indian Branches
Report on audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

1

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bank of Bahrain &
Kuwait B.S.C— Indian Branches (‘the Bank’), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2022, the Profit and Loss Account, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information
required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 as well as the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required for banking companies and are in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in India and give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022, and its profit and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

4,

The Bank’s Management is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises information included in the Pillar 3 Disclosure under the
New Capital Adequacy Framework (Basel lll disclosures) but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the
financial statements does not cover such other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility in connection with the audit of the financial statementsiis to
read the other information and in doing so, examine if the other information
is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
When we read this other information, if we conclude that there is material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to communicate the
matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

6.

The Bank’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and circulars
and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI') from time to time.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of
the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, Bank’s Management is responsible for
assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless Bank’s Management either intends to liquidate the
Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Bank’s
Management is also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements

8.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Undersection 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Bank has adequate internal
financial controls systemin place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by Bank’s Management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of Bank’s Management use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Bank’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in amanner
that achieves fair presentation.
Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the financial statements
that, individually or aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions
of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning of the scope of our audit work and evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the financial
statements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

12.

13.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in
accordance with the provisions of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 and Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As required by sub-section (3) of section 30 of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, we report that:

(a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best
of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our audit
and have found them to be satisfactory;

(b) the transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been
within the powers of the Bank;

(c) During the course of our audit we have performed select relevant

procedures at one branch. Since the Bank’s key operations are
automated, with the key application largely integrated to the core banking
systems, it does not require its branches to submit any financial returns.
Accordingly, our audit is carried out centrally at the Head Office, based
on the necessary records and data required for the purpose of the audit
being made available to us.

(d) the profit and loss account shows a true balance of profit for the year
then ended.

Further, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose
of our audit;

b)  inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

c) the financial accounting systems of the Bank are centralized and
therefore, accounting returns for the purpose of preparation of financial
statement are not required to be submitted by the branches

d) the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;

e) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting
policies prescribed by RBI;

f)  the requirements of section 164(2) of the Companies Act,2013 are not
applicable considering the Bank is a branch of Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait
B.S.C, which is incorporated with limited liability in Bahrain;

g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Bank and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”;

h)  with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. theBank has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position inits financial statements - Refer Schedule 12 and Note 18.15.8
of Schedule 18 to the financial statements;

i.  the Bank has made provision, as required under the applicable law or

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

HEDULE 4
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long term sc u
contracts including derivative contracts - Refer Note 18.16.7 of Schedule For the For the BORROWINGS
18 to the financial statements. Schedule | Year ended | year ended | | Borrowings in India from
ji. there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the March 31, | March 31, () | Reserve Bank of India 800,000 800,000
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Bank. 2022 2021 (i) [Other Banks - -
iv.  with respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under X (000s) % (000’s) —— -
section 197(16), the requirements of Section 197 of the Companies Act, | |INCOME (iii) | Other institutions and agencies - -
2013 are not applicable considering the Bank is a branch of Bank of 800,000 800,000
Bahrain & Kuwait B.S.C, which is incorporated in Bahrain. Interest Earned 13 1,382,680 1.633,742 I TBorrowings outside India - -
v. i) the Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge | | Other Income 14 217,466 169,880 9
and belief, as disclosed n the Note 1816.9 of Schedlle 18 to the financial 1,600,146 | 1,803,622 Total (I+1) 800,000 800,000
statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested | [exbENDITURE Secured borrowings included in | & Il above - ¥ 80 crores (Previous year 80
(either from borrowed funds or any other sources or kind of funds) by crores)
the Bank to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign Interest Expended 15 1034,842 1,214,525
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded Operating Expenses 16 386,619 388,141 SCHEDULE 5
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly Provisions and Contingencies 102101 61265 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 9 : : I [Bills Payable 4183 14.967
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Bank (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or 1,523,562 1,663,931 - -
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate PROFIT Il | Interest Accrued 197.192 180,254
ii) ?heenhjgizgz;ent hasrepresented that, to the best of its knowledge, as Net Profit for the year 76.584 189.691 o Frovelon or siandeid aseet 2o e
> > " IV | Provision for tax (net of advance tax - -
disclosed in the Note 18.16.9 of Schedule 18 to the financial statements, Profit/(Loss) Brought Forward 32,247 17.057 - - ( — )
no funds have been received by the Bank from any person(s) or 108,831 156,748 V_| Others (including provisions) 261465 507,040
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the APPROPRIATIONS Total 552,450 763,453
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the SCHEDULE 6
Bank shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or | |Transfer to Statutory Reserve 19,146 34,923
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Transfer to/(from) Investment Reserve - (19,627) CASH AND BALANCE WITH RESERVE BANK
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, Account OF INDIA
security or the |IkeF)n behalf of the Ultimate Benefllmanes. Transfer to Capital Reserve Account _ 1841 | | Cash in hand (including foreign currency 12,895 10,912
iii) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable " notes)
and appropriate by usin the circumstances: nothing has come toour | | Transfer to Investment Fluctuation (15.229) 107.264 I | Balances with Reserve Bank of India
notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under Reserve Account -
sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material misstatement Transfer to surplus retained for Capital - - (i) |In Current Account 850,381 955,502
v)  the requirements of section 123 of the Companies Act,2013 are not Adequacy (ii) |In Other Account - -
applicable considering the Bank is a branch of Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait | | Transfer to provision (refer schedule 12,144 - Total (1+11) 863,276 966,414
B.S.C, which is incorporated with limited liability in Bahrain. 18 note 18.1.2.3 and 18.4.8)
15.  Other Matter — — SCHEDULE 7
. Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 92,770 32,247
The Comparative Financial Statements of the Bank for the year ended March 108.831 156.748 gﬁ;ﬁ?%ﬁ;}”g HBANKS & MONEY AT CALL &
31, 2021 were audited by Bilimoria Mehta & Co. Chartered Accountants, the —— - — 2 > C
statutory auditory of the Bank, who had expressed an unmodified opinion Significant Accounting Policies and | 17 &18 | |InIndia
on those statements on June 25, 2021. Accordingly, we, A P Sanzgiri & Co, Notes to Accounts (i) | Balances with Banks
Chartered Accountants, do not express any opinion on the figuresreportedin [ schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Profit and Loss
the financial statements for the year ended / as at March 31,2021 Our opinion | account. gralp (@) In Current Account 53,926 28,058
on financial statements is not modified in respect of this matter. (b) In Other Deposit Account - -
For and on behalf of As per our report of even date attached — -
AP Sanzgiri & Co For A P Sanzgiri & Co For Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait B.S.C. (ii) | Money at Call and Short Notice
Chartered Accountants | Chartered Accountants Indian Branches (a) With Banks - -
Firm Regn. No. 116293W | Firm Registration No. 116293W (b) With Other Institutions - -
Sd/- | Sd/- B Sd/- (c) Lending under reverse repo (RBI|  1010,000| 3,180,000
Place: Mumbai Abhjit Sanzgiri | Abhijit Sanzgiri Mallikarjun Kota : and banks)
Date: 27-06-2022 Partner Partner Country Head & CEO - India 1063926 3208058
UDIN: 22043230ALSDAJ2682 M.No: 043230 | Membership No. 043230 Sd/- T Toutsidend — —
Place: Mumbai Mehjabeen Saifi utside India
ANNEXURE A TO THEINDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN - : ) . " (i
: - i) |In Current Account 336,719 452,021
DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF BANK OF BAHRAIN & Date: 27th June 2022 Vice President Financial Control - India d :
(ii) | In Other Deposit Accounts - 1,900,860
KUWAIT B.S.C - INDIAN BRANCHES CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 T n p—— pry—
(Referred to in paragraph 13(g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory (iij) | Money at Call and Short Notice - 818
Requirements’ section of our report of even date) Fon;;t:e Fore;I:e 336719 2,630,699
Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) Y Y Total (1+11) 1,400,645 5,838,757
- . . ended ended
of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
. ) . N X ) . March 31, | March 31,
1. Wehave audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bank 2022 2021 SCHEDULE 8
of Bahrain & Kuwait B.S.C — Indian Branches (‘the Bank’) as at 31 March 2022 " " INVESTMENTS
in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the %(000’s) | X(000’s) —
Bank for the year ended on that date. Cash flows from operating activities |_|Investments in India
Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls over Financial Net profit/(loss) before taxation 103164 191,488 (i) | Government securities (*) 5593111| 6,617,469
:epo‘:::ngB o N e et o o Adjustments for: (i) | Other approved securities - -
. e Bank’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining — - i sh B N
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting Depr(emanon on Fixed A.SSEtS 22,565 29138 (4”” ares
criteria established by the Bank considering the essential components of | [ (Profit)/Loss on sale of fixed assets (105) (66) (iv) | Debentures and bonds - -
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Other Provisions 36,431 - (v) | Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures - -
Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the P n X
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAI'). These responsibilities PrOV{spn fn respect of Non perform!ng advances 29,549 15523 (vi) |Others 392173 228537
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal Provision in respect of Non performing advances (114582) | (614,693) 5,985,284 | 6,846,006
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and written back I' [Investments outside India R -
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Bank’s policies, the Provision for Diminution in Fair Value of restructured - - I 5.085.284| 6.846.006
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, advances = 2 >
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely Bad Debts written off 88793 612,500 Il | Investments in India
i;etpgéﬁ\g?n of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Provision on country risk (2,686) 1743 Gross Value 6,107,497 | 6936344
Auditor’s Responsibility Provision on Standard Assets 38,015 (5,605) Less:- Provision on Investments (122,213) (90,338)
3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bank's internal financial | |Provision on Investments 31.875 84,888 Net Value 5,985,284 | 6,846,006
gontrols over fina.ncial repo{rting based on our audit. We conductedlqur audit Operating profit before working capital changes 233,019 314,916 * includes Securities of FV ¥ 83,06,00 (Previous Year FV 83,06,00) deposited
in accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (the | [(jhcrease)/Decrease in Investments 828,847 515126 with CCIL,securities of FV of ¥ 81,36,20 (Previous Year 81,36,20) given under
Standards’), issued by the ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section (Increase)/Decrease in Advances (1409.697)| 956,647 LAF and securities of FV of ¥ 560,000 kept with RBI under section 11(2)(b)(ii) of
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable to an audit of & > > Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (Previous Year FV % 530,000).
internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the (Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets 332,517 | (480,538)
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and Increase/(Decrease) in Deposits (4,245,597)| (2,108]50) SCHEDULE 9
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate . P — ADVANCES
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and Increase/(Decrease) !n Other L!ab|l|t|es & Provisions (246,332) 138,606 A () |Bills purchased and discounted 3208741 6258223
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings -| (210,000) - - o o
4. Ourauditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the Income taxes (paid)/received (23.372) 38,829 (ii) | Cash C[)eld'ts' gverdrzfts &Loans 6,615,162 5247187
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting | | Net Cash Flow generated from/(used in) (4,530,615)| (834,564) repayable on deman
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over Operating Activities (iii) | Term Loans 6,410,063 3,322,619
financial reporting |rjcluded c_)bta|n|ng an under_standlng of |nte_rna| financial Cash flows from investing activities Total 16,233,966 | 14,828,029
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness - - - "
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of | |Purchase of fixed assets (10,763) (39.156) B (i) | Secured by tangible assets 164,517 | 8254,523
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 128 419 (i) | Covered by Bank/Government 2941524 5,190,365
onthe auditor’s judge_ment3 including the assessment of the risks of material Net Cash Flow generated from/(used in) (10,635) (38,737) Guarantees
. {/“V'SS;a‘l?merlL"ftt?ﬁ f'”az_ct'a' S_t;“eme”tsr ﬁhe‘hezfu? t‘;ffaUd ‘f’fr_ e_”otr- o | |tnvesting Activities (i) | Unsecured 2127925 1383141
. e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient an " " — - -
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Bank’s internal C'fashlflows from financing activities “includes advances against book debts
financial controls system over financial reporting. Injection of capital - - Total 16,233,966 | 14,828,029
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Remittance of profits - - c | Advances in India
6. A bank’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process Net Cash Flow generated from/(used in) - - () |Priority Sector 6.863.342 8.574.768
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial Financing Activities — - — —
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes | | Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash (4,541,250)| (873,301) (ii) | Public Sector - -
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A bank’s equivalents (i) | Banks - -
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and " — -
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable | | €@sh and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the 6:805171|  7.678472 (iv) |Others 9.370624| 6,253,261
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the year Sub-total 16,233,966 | 14,828,029
assets of the bank; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year | 2,263,921| 6,805,171 Il Advances outside India - -
recor?jed as r)tehcessary”to pern*tnitdprepara:@on of fir_\alncial Zt?r:ertﬂent_s itn As per our report of even date attached Sub-total N B
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts L . .
and expenditures of the bank are being made only in accordance with (F:T: AtP Sgrkzgm 8:1?(:“ :::;.B:an °|: Bhahraln &Kuwait B.S.C. Total 16,233,966 | 14,828,029
authorizations of Bank’s Management; and (3) provide reasonable assurance Fi arRerg c_cm;\l a116;93W 1an Branches
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, irm Registration No. SCHEDULE 10
or disposition of the bank’s assets that could have a material effect on the Sd/- Sd/- FIXED ASSETS
financial statements. Abhijit Sanzgiri Mallikarjun Kota :
Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting Partner Country Head & CEO - India || Premises
7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over | Membership No. 043230 Sd/- At cost as per last Balance Sheet 188,860 188,860
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper Bank’s Place: Mumbai Mehjabeen Saifi Additions during the year _ _
Management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or | Date: 27th June 2022 Vice President Financial Control - India - -
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of Deductions during the year - -
the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Depreciation to date (16,985) (13,847)
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting : -
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree As at March | As at March 171,875 175,013
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. :1(’0 20%2’2) :}620%?1) I | Other fixed assets
- S| S|
Opinion _ ) _ SCHEDULE1 At cost as per last Balance Sheet 309568 | 291304
8. In our opinion, the Bank has, in all material respects, an adequate internal — -
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial | | SHARE CAPITAL Additions during the year 10,905 40,288
gggtzrokl)s 0v§r fi?snpi?l reﬁortiqg Iwere ?peraﬁrpg effetqtivelyt as at ?1 bf\l{lar:cz (i) | Amount of deposit kept with the Reserve 560,000 530,000 Deductions during the year (1,680) (22,024)
,based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria establishe Bank of India under section 11(2)(b) of the —
by Lhega_gk con;ideri_ng ths gssintieél Aclomponents of internal control stated Banking Regulation Act, 1949 Depreciation to date (277.757) | (259,986)
inthe Gidance Note issued by the . F d on behalf of (i) | Amount brought in by Bank by way of Capital 41036 49,582
c;r gnsac:; . i?'i ; (‘,?o Opening Balance 2028863 2028863 Il | Capital work in progress (including capital 981 1,123
Chartered Accountants Add: Capital infusion during the year - - advances)
Firm Regn. No. 116293W Total 2,928,863 2,928,863 Total 213892 225,718
Place: Mumbai Abhiit S Sd/- | | SCHEDULE 2 SCHEDULE 11
ace: Mumbai jit Sanzgiri
Date: 27-06-2022 Partner RESERVES AND SURPLUS OTHER ASSETS
UDIN: 22043230ALSDAJ2682 M. No.: 043230 || STATUTORY RESERVE I | Inter-office adjustments (net) - -
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022 2259; Las; Bi'anoi)s*}?te; — 5515;‘1‘?; 522'2‘2‘; Il | Interest accrued 116,175 136,189
: Transfer from Profi oss Accoun —
> . Il | Tax paid in advance/ tax deducted at source 99,571 105,581
chedule s s
%(000%s) | %(000%) |I||| ZRA‘;;?:_T;E':::\ZTMENT RESERVE 3?*3;2 3%?;2 IV | Deferred Tax (net) (Refer Accounting Policy 10 277975| 289,250
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account ‘ - 1,841 8 Notes 1o Accounts 59
- - d V | Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction - -
Capital 1 2,928,863 2,928,863 31,999 31,999 of claims
Reserves & Surplus 2 1,589,363 1,524,923 IV |SURPLUS RETAINED FOR CAPITAL VI | Stationery and stamps 6 7
- ADEQUACY
Deposﬂls 3 20,053,492 | 24,299,089 As per Last Balance Sheet 787970 787,970 VIl | Others 733,378 1,080,377
Borrowings 4 800,000 800,000 Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account - - Total 1,227,105 | 1,611,404
Other Liabilities and Provisions 5 552,450 763,453 787,970 787,970 SCHEDULE 12
TOTAL 25,924,168 30,316,328 V |INVESTMENT RESERVE ACCOUNT (IRA) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
ASSETS As per Last Balance Sheet - 19,527 || Claims against the bank not acknowledged 207,044 207,044
- Add/(Less): Transfer from/(to) Profit & Loss - (19,527) as debts
CBJas: a?ld g?"ances with Reserve 6 863,276 966,414 Account Il | Liabilities on account of outstanding forward 5841281 9343652
ank ot india V | INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE exchange contracts
Balances with Banks and Money 7 1.400,645 5.838,757 As per Last Balance Sheet 107,264 - Il | Guarantees given on behalf of constituents
at Call and Short Notice Add/(Less): Transfer from/(to) Profit & Loss (15,229) 107,264 (@) In India 2200106 | 2560863
I 1 t 284 4 Account — —
nvestments 8 5985284) 6846000 (b) Outside India 127570| 245734
Advances 9 16.233966| 14828029 92,035 107,264
- — — VI | BALANCE IN PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT 92,770 32,247 IV | Acceptances, endorsements and other 746,621 852,872
Fixed Assets 10 213,892 225,718 Total 1,589,363 1524923 obligations
Other Assets 1 1,227,105 1,611,404 V | Other items for which the Banks is
SCHEDULE 3 contingently liable
TOTAL 25,924,168 | 30,316,328 - -

- — DEPOSITS - Capital Commitments 3,568 6,954
Contingent Liabilties 12 9.382443| 13264095 A | | |Demand Deposits - Unclaimed customer balances transferred 19,753 18,976
Bills for Collection 2,7117.418 2,702,776 (i) | From Banks 13,10 23,791 to RBI DEAF Scheme
Significant Accounting Policies 17 & 18 (i) | From Others 2,610,492 3,895,569 - Securities of Staff Gratuity Trust held in 36,500 28,000
and Notes to Accounts 2623602 3.919,360 Constituent SGL account

Schedules referred to herein form an integral part of the Balance Sheet. Il | saving Bank Deposits 2,331,676 2012.257 Total 9,382,443 | 13,264,095

As per our report of even date attached Il | Term Deposits

For A P Sanzgiri & Co For Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait B.S.C. - SCHEDULE 13

Chartered Accountants Indian Branches (i) | From Banks - -| | [INTEREST EARNED

Firm Registration No. 116293W (ii) | From Others 15,098,214 18,367,472 I | interest/Discount on Advances/Bills 970,285 1188951

icli/r; iiit S . I\SIId/I ;'k un Kot 15,098,214 18367472 Il | Income on Investments 336,203 362,036
Uit Sanzgirl allikarjun Hova e Total 20,053,492 | 24,299,089 Il | Interest on balance with Reserve Bank of India 72,206 82,603

Partner Country Head & CEO - India - - - - d other inter-bank fund

Membership No. 043230 Sd/- B | () |Deposits of branches in India 20053492 | 24,299,089 and other inter-bank funds

Place: Mumbai Mehjabeen Saifi (ii) | Deposits of branches outside India - - IV | Others 3,986 152

Date: 27th June 2022 Vice President Financial Control - India Total 20,053,492 | 24,299,089 Total 1,382,680 | 1,633,742
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. Lease payments for assets taken as non-cancelable lease are recognized as there is: Quarter ended

’\‘% ’ an expense in the Profit and Loss Account on a straight line basis over the lease a) A possible obligation, arising from a past event (s), the existence of which wil Dec 31, 2021

) =3 term. be confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain Sr. .

BBK ”‘ 8. Revenue Recognition future events not within the control of the Bank or No. Particulars Total Un- Total
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic b) Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized weighted | Weighted
ugSallg =l Sy benefits will flow to the Bank and the revenue can be reliably measured. because: Value Value
a) Interestincome on advances, other than on Non-Performing Advances, is i. Itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic 3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 207.41 88.36
BANK OF BAHRAIN & KUWAIT B.S.C. - INDIAN BRANCHES recognised on accrual basis. benefits will be required to settle the obligation;
(Incorporated in Bahrain with Limited Liability) b) Income from investments other than non performing investments is ii. Areliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made. (i) | Operational deposits (all counterparties) - -
accounted for on a_ccrual ba_3|s except dividend on shares o_f Corporates | 413. cash and Cash Equivalents (ii) | Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 207.41 88.36
SCHEDULE 14 and Mutual Funds, if any, which is accounted for on cash basis. . . . .
i X . . L Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, balances with Reserve Bank

OTHER INCOME c) Interestincome on Non-Performing Assets is recognised only on realisation of India, balances with other banks/ institutions and money at call and short (iii) | Unsecured debt - -
| | Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 105,056 75,751 in accordance with the norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. notice (including the effect of changes in exchange rates on cash and cash 4 | secured wholesale funding 25.00 .
Il | Profit/(Loss) on sale of Investments (net) 8,691 130,856 d) IC%mmifssior;'itnfome on Iettgrs cf)f crgdit is acgo%nt?q on iisuar}ii olf the equivalents in foreign currency). .

" - etter of credit. Loan processing fees is recognised at inception of the loan. . 5 | Additional requirements, of which 439.76 47.92
Il | Profit/(Loss) on revaluation of Investments (net) (31,875) (84,888) Guarantee commission is accrued on a time proportion basis over the 18. Schedule 18t Notes to Accounts
IV_| Profit/(Loss) on sale of assets (net) 105 66 period of guarantee. 181  Regulatory Capital i) | Outflows related to derivative exposures and - -
V| Profit/(Loss) on Exchange Transactions (net) 108,149 31,231 9. Employee Benefits As per the RBI guidelines on Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) other collateral requirements
VI | Income earned by way of dividends, etc. from R R : issued, banks are required to compute their capital requirement under Basel . I B B
subsidiaries, companies, joint venture abroad/ a) Gratuity , o ll effective June 30, 2013 The CRAR as per Basel llis 26.09% (Previous year | | (i) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt
in India ’ ? The Bank operates a Gratuity Fund Scheme and the contributions are 23.85 %). products
remitted to a Trust established for this purpose. The Bank makes annual . . . Lo L
VIl | Processing Fee 16,262 16,496 contributions to the Fund based on actuarial valuation carried out by an 18.1.1 Composition of Regulatory Capital (iii) | Credit and liquidity facilities 439.76 4792
VIl | Miscellaneous Income 1,078 368 independent external actuary using the projected unit credit method. The The CRAR of the Bank, calculated as per RBI Basel lll guidelines is 6 | Other contractual funding obligations 284.23 8.53
Total 217,466 169,880 annual contribution payable / paidis charged to the Profit and Loss Account. given below.
SCHEDULE 15 b) Provident Fund (Amount in X crore) 7 | Other contingent funding obligations - -
INTEREST EXPENDED Contribution to Provident Fund is a defined contribution calculated at S. No. Particulars 2022 2021 8 | Total Cash Outflows 1,255.04 174.42
" the designated rate and is charged to the Profit and Loss Account on an " P " -
I_|Interest on Deposits 991,946 1168249 accrual basis. Both the employer and employee contributions are made to i Sﬁ;:err;c;n Egli?dvsggﬁ/aepltigf ;L%Sglggs 404.82 89776 Cash Inflows
Il | Interest on RBI/Inter-bank borrowings 42,896 46,276 the Employees’ Provident Fund Organization (EPFO) of the Government of ifany) P S ’
Il | Others representing hedging cost - - Indiia. i Additional Tier 1 camitalr Other Tier Toanita 9 | Secured lending 27.00 -
Total 1,034,842 | 1,214,525 c) Compensated Absences ,l,IA T |1 Iona,t :er ? 2P D e 20482 39776 10 |Inflows from fully performing exposures 327.69 165.72

SCHEDULE 16 The bank provides for long term compensated absences on the balance (fll) fer caplla (k) - . -

OPERATING EXPENSES sheet date based on an actuarial valuation carried out by an independent (iv) | Tier 2 capital 19.58 17.57 11 | Other cash inflows 25.45 25.45
I [ Payment to and provisions for employees 187444] 178881 external actuary. , 4 , , (v)_|Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 42440 8331 1 | 12 | Total Cash Inflows 380.14 19117
Il | Rent, Taxes and Lighting 71656 61651 fhholrt kt)gzlrtm compensated absences are provided for without discounting (vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 1626.37 174116

— - e liability. (vi) |CET 1Ratio (CET 1as a percentage of RWAs)/ 24.89% 22.84% 13 | TOTAL HGLA 48018
ll_| Printing and Stationery 1841 13441 1 40, Taxation Paid-up share capital and reserves as
i ici ) - 14 | Total Net Cash Outflows (16.75)
v Advert|:3,ernent and Plflb"mty 17 2 The Bank makes provision for Income-tax after considering both current and percentage of RWAs
V_| Depreciation on Bank’s Property 22,565 29138 deferred taxes. The tax effect of timing differences between the book profit (viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage 24.89% 22.84% 25% of Total Cash Outflow 43.61
VI | Directors’ Fees, Allowances and Expenses - - and taxable profits are reflected through deferred tax asset (DTA)/deferred tax of RWASs) . .
VIl | Auditors’ Fees and Expenses 1719 1,103 liability (DTL). (ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage 120% 1.01% 15 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 101.08%
VIIl | Law Charges 1,799 885 Current Tax is determined in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax of RWAS) (Amount in % crore)
Act, 1961 and rules framed there under after considering the contested past Canpital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR 26.09% 23.85%
IX_| Postage, Telegrams, Telephones etc. 2472 4,931 adjustments on a prudent basis based on management estimates. ) P iy 9 ol ) ’ ’ Quarter ended
X | Repairs and Maintenance 18,520 14,015 (Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) Sep 30, 2021
> - Deferred taxation is provided on timing differences, using the liability method (xi) | Leverage Ratio 13.80% 11.51% Sr. R 2

Xl_|Insurance 33107 35972 between the accounting and tax statement on income and expenses. i) P " PT——— : - No. Particulars Tot.al Un- 'I:otal
XlIl_| Other Expenditure 45359 60,219 Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted X rereentage of e sharenolding o weighted | Weighted

. a) Government of India Value Value

Total 386,619 388,141 or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are b) State Government
i i i ici High Quality Liquid Asset:

SCHEDULE 17: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Roure txableinoome il oo avalable againat which auch defetod tx assets ©) Sponsor Bank 1O SLETY A fesee

1. Basis of preparation can be realised. In situations where the Bank has unabsorbed depreciation or (xiii) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised - - 1 | Total High Guality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 68382 681.34
The accompanying financial statements are prepared and presented under carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognised only if there is during the year Cash Outflows
the historical cost convention and accrual basis of accounting unless otherwise virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised (xiv) [ Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised - - 2 |Retail deposits and deposits from small 31313 31.02
stated and in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles against future taxable profits. during the year, of which: ] business customers, of which:
and statutory provisions prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act 1949, At each balance sheet date the Bank re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax a) Interest free Funds from Head office (i) |Stable deposits 5.81 0.29
circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), notified assets. It recognises unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that it (xv) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year - - " -

Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that ; ; . (i) | Less stable deposits 307.32 8073
A ; N ; S : ! ) h ¢ ¢ (xvi) | Amount of subordinated debt raised as - - " "

read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounting Rules) 2014 to the extent applicable sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred Tier—I capital 3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 292.21 116.99

and curren't practices prevailing within the banking industry in India. tax assets can be realised. 1.2 Drawdown from Rosorvas () | Operational deposits (all counterparties)

2. Use of estimates The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet o . (i) | Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 292.21 116.99
The preparation of financial statements requires the Management to make date. The Bank writes-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the 18.1.2.1 Transfer to / from Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR). - -
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case In terms of RBI circular DBRNo.BP.BC102/21.04.048/2017-18 | | (il | Unsecured debt
liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of the financial statements ma;y be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which dated April 02, 2018 on creation of Investment Fluctuation 4 | Secured wholesale funding 6.33 -
and the reported income and expenses for the reporting period. Management deferred tax asset can be realised. Reserve (IFR), the Bank has drawn down X 1.52 crores from IFR e N .
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the Financial Statements 11. Net Profit during the FY 2021-22 (PY: created IFR of X 10.73 crores). 5 Additional requwemen.ts, ?f which 383.66 38.16
are prqunt and reasonaple Futgre results could d|ffer from thesg estmates. The net profit disclosed in Profit and Loss Account s after: 18.1.2.2 Transfer to / from Investment Reserve Account (IRA) (i) |Outflows related to _denvatlve exposures and - -
Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the : The bank has not made anv transfer to/from Investment Reserve other collateral requirements
current and future periods. a) Provision for current taxes, wealth tax and deferred taxes on income in y Vi v " N B -

L. p ) accordance with statutory requirements; Account (IRA) in the current year. (PY: Transferred from IRA of (ii) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt
3. Transaction involving foreign exchange ’ 2195 crores) products
Monet " d liabilities d inated in forei . d b) Provision/write off for loan losses and Investments; ’ | i | Credit and liquidity faciliti 383.66 3816
a) Mone ary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies an ¢) Provision for confingency and other usual and necessary provisions 18.1.2.3 Draw down from Reserves (excluding Investment Reserve (iii) | Credit and liquidity facilities . X
outstanding forward exchange contracts except fore|g!'1‘currency depqsn gency yp - Account (IRA) & Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR)) 6 | Other contractual funding obligations 335.66 10.07
swaps are revalued at the year end exchange rates notified by the Foreign | 12. Provisions, Contingent Assets And Contingent Liabilities . . N N A
Exchange Dealers’ Association of India (FEDAI) and the resultant gains or ) . ) i As stated in para 4.2.9.2c of the RBI circular: RBI/2021-2022/104 7 | Other contingent funding obligations - -
los56s at present values are recoanised in Profit and Loss Aceount The Bank establishes provisions when it has a present obligation as a result DOR.No.STR.REC.55/21.04.048/2021-22 dated October 1, 2021,
P uesa °9 ! - of past event (s) that probably requires an outflow of resources embodying the bank has option to debit “other reserves” for the making 8 | Total Cash Outflows 1,330.99 196.24
b) Income and expenditure in foreign currencies are translated at the rates economic benefit to settle the obligation will be required and a reliable estimate provision for the fraud cases where the provisioning is being Cash Inflows
prevailing on the date of the transaction. can be made of such an obligation. Such provisions are not discounted to made in more than one financial year. Accordingly, the Bank has 9 |Secured lending 241.00 -
c) Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations in foreign currencies present value. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted created fraud provision of % 1.21 crores from Reserves during -
are stated at the year end exchange rates notified by FEDAL. to reflect the current best estimate. Contingent assets are not recognized in the current year (Previous year Nil). 10 | Inflows from fully performing exposures 284.49 142.24
d) Foreign currency swaps are marked to market using respective discount the Financial Statements. A disclosure of Contingent Liability is made when 11 | Other cash inflows 43.80 43.80
rates for foreigr_w currency cash ﬂows:AII transactions areAtheAn recorded at | 182 Asset liability Management: 12 | Total Cash Inflows 569.29 186.05
spot rates notified by FEDAI The profit or loss on revaluation is recorded in ) o 13 | TOTAL HGLA 681.34
the profit and loss account and is included in other assets/other liabilities. | 18-2.1 Maturity pattern of assets and liabilities -
The notional values of these swaps are recorded as contingent liabilities. As at March 31, 2022 (Amount in % crore) 14 | Total Net Cash Outflows 10.19
The premium or discount on swap contracts hedging the foreign currency 25% of Total Cash Outflow 49.06
risk is amortised over the period of the swap contract in accordance with Maturity Profile 1day |2-7days 8-14 15-30 | 31days-2| 2-3 3-6 6-12 |, o years 3-5 Over Total - - .
FEDAI guidelines. days days Months | Months | Months | Months years | 5years 15 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 1388.79%

4. Investments Deposits 1419| 5255 6414| 4605| 10268| 5940| 15090| 57523| 904.37| 3464 1.20 | 2005.35 (Amount in % crore)
For presentation in the Balance sheet, investments (net of provisions) are Borrowings - N N N N - - - 80.00 N -| 8000 Quarter ended June
classified under the following heads — Government securities, Other approved Loans & Advances 185.88 3115 41.34 37.99 89.20 47.36 87.73 126.85| 86490 89.63 21.37| 1623.40 30,2021
securities, Shares, Debentures and Bonds, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures and Investments _ _ 61.87 _ _ _ 2435 _ 10.08 | 353.60 13873| 59853 Sr. .

- N p . . - - - - 2 - Particulars Total Un- Total
Others, d th Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949. - No.
A °rs ':.accordagfe W'f t,'r cheduietothe Banking reguiation A Foreign currency assets 35.80 185| 1298 152 2515 073 030 | 23365 - 1478| 336.76 weighted | Weighted
ccounting and Classification - ——
A uml 9 e fHicatl e id down by (o R B of nci Foreign currency liabilities 13 8.26 2T 738 1050 633| 8534 7647| 85856] o022 -| 23830 Value Value
s per the guidelines for investments laid down by the Reserve Bank of India, - n AT
the investment portfolio of the Bank is classified under “Held to Maturity”, As at March 31, 2021 (Amount in X crore) High Q'uallty L'?u'd .As?ets
“Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading” categories. 814 15-30 | 31days- 23 36 612 13 35 Over 1 | Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 827.20 823.53
Valuation Maturity Profile Tday | 2-7days days days | 2Months | Months | Months | Months | years | years | 5years Total Cash Outflows
Investments classified under “Held to Maturity” are carried at acquisition cost Deposits 7.81 45,09 4572 10.67 76.85 191.98 24817 588.69 | 1,088.86 116.53 054| 242991 2 |Retail deposits and deposits from small | 303.93 30.12
unless it is more than the face value in which case, the premium is amortised Borrowings N N B N - N N | 80.00 - N 80.00 business customers, of which:
over the period remaining to maturity and is disclosed in Schedule 13 after . . (i) | stable deposits 539 027
netting off from Interest Income on Investments. Loans & Advances 0.35 13.49 4942 108.86 324.48 232.78| 30799 83.64| 200.81 16.35 4463 | 148280 —n | . 2‘ " 2‘
Investments classified under “Available for Sale” and “Held for Trading” are Investments - 799 10.56 - - 4811 - -| 8260] 39349 14185| 68460 (i) | Less stable deposits - - 985 .85
valued at lower of cost or market value, in aggregate for each balance sheet Foreign currency assets 7457| 19033 10.96 31.21 10.24 87.03 34.54 1.37 - - 14.26 454,51 3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 32707 169.79
classification and net depreciation in aggregate for each balance sheet | [Foreign currency liabilities 155|  885] 194| 1055 1027] 8538 6318] 9144] 15006 163 005| 44390 | | () |Operational deposits (all counterparties)
classification is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account. —— —— - - - — - " - - -
T bills and G il lued at ) . Classification of assets and liabilities under the different maturity buckets are compiled by management based on the guidelines issued by the RBland are (ii) | Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) | 327.07 169.79
reasury bilis and Lommercial papers are valued at carrying cost based on the same assumptions as used by the Bank for compiling the return submitted to the RBI and which have been relied upon by the Auditors. (iii) | Unsecured debt - -
Market value, in case of Government, other approved securities, Bonds, -
Debentures and Pass through Certificates for which quotes are not available, | 18.2.2 Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) Quantitative disclosure 4 | Secured wholesale funding - -
is determined on the '?3515 of the ‘yield to maturity’ rates indicated by Primary Qualitative disclosure The tables below highlight the position of LCR computed based on simple average 5 | Additional requirements, of which 399.54 3991
Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income Money Market i iti - P
i incla (PO ity Y The RBI basis the circular titled “Basel il Framework on Liquidity Standards | ©f @@y position for each quarter. (i) | Outflows related to derivative exposures and |- -
and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA). e ) R ) o f i
Securitization Receipts are valued at lower of Net Book Value and Net Asset — Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Liquidity Risk Monitoring Tools and (Amount in X crore) other collateral requirements
uritizati | re valu wer u . »
P ) LCR Disclosure Standards” released on June 09, 2014 (DBOD.BP.BC. (ii) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt | - -
Value declared by Securitization/Reconstruction Company. N0.120/21.04.098/2013-14) & Master circular on Disclosure in Financial Quarter ended March products
Investments where interest/dividend is not serviced regularly are classified in Statements - Notes to Accounts has advised banks to measure and report s 31,2022 - —— —
accordance with prudential norms for classification, valuation and operation LCR. The LCR standard aims to ensure that a bank maintains an adequate N:. Particulars Total Un- Total (iii) | Credit and liquidity facqmes : 399.54 3991
of Investment Portfolio by Banks prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. level of unencumbered HQLA that can be converted into cash to meet its weighted | Weighted 6 | Other contractual funding obligations 363.29 10.90
Transfer between categories liquidity needs for a 30 calendar day time horizon under a significantly Value Value 7 | Other contingent funding obligations
Reclassification of investments from one category to the other, if done, is in severe liquidity stress scenario as specified by supervisors. At a minimum, High Quality Liquid Assets 8 | Total Cash Outflows 1393.83 25072
accordance with RBI guidelines and any such transfer is accounted for at the the stock of liquid assets should enable the Bank to survive until day 30 of - —
acquisition cost/book value/market value, whichever is lower, as at the date the stress scenario, by which time it is assumed that appropriate corrective 1 | Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 555.78 551.59 Cash Inflows
of transfer. Depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for. action can be taken. The minimum LCR requirement is 100%. Cash Outflows 9 | Secured lending 333.00 -
Sale of Investments under Held to Maturity (a) Main drivers of LCR and evolution of contribution of inputs: 2 |Retail deposits and deposits from small 321.53 31.91 10 | Inflows from fully performing exposures 296.22 1481
Realized gains on investments under Held to Maturity (‘HTM”) category are The Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) standard aims to ensure that a bank business customers, of which: 11 | Other cash inflows 146.90 146.90
recognized in the profit and loss account and subsequently appropriated, maintains an adequate level of unencumbered High Quality Liquid Assets ; I " 4 24
from the profit available for appropriation, if any, to capital reserve account (HQLASs) that can be converted into cash to meet its liquidity needs (1) Stable deposits - £ o 12 | Total Cash Inflows 77612 29501
in accordance with RBI guidelines after adjusting for income tax and for a 30 days’ time horizon under a significantly severe liquidity stress (ii)_| Less stable deposits S16.68 3167 13 | TOTAL HGLA 823.53
appropriations to the statutory reserve. scenario, by which time it is assumed that appropriate corrective actions 3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 206.66 99.92 14 | Total Net Cash Outflows (44.29)
Accounting for repos/reverse repos (Including Borrowing/Lending under can be taken. The LCR position depends upon the level of High Quality ’ . § - o
S . - O t I d its (all t 1 - - 25% of Total Cash Outflow 68.43
Liquidity Adjustment Facility) Liquid Assets (HQLA) and level of inflows and outflows in 30 days stress (_I_) pera |ona. SPOSIts (a- counterparties) - — S 5
Repo/Reverse repo transactions are disclosed as secured borrowing/lending horizon computed as per the RBI guidelines in this regard. (ii)_| Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 206.66 9992 15 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 1203.46%
transactions and correspondingly the expense and income thereon are treated (b) Intra period changes: (iii) | Unsecured debt - - (Amount in X crore)
int t. . . . .

5 isdm eres d Provisi The intra period changes are mainly on account of changes in un- 4 | Secured wholesale funding - - Quarter ended

. vances and Provisions i+

N y iy encumbered excess SLR positions. 5 | Additional requirements, of which 980.56 9799 | | & March 31, 2021

Advances are stated net of bills re-discounted, specific loan loss provisions and (c) The composition of High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA): . — N 3 Particulars Total Un- Total
unrealised interest on non-performing advances. Specific provision for loan . Y ) . (i) |Outflows related to derivative exposures and - - 0. weighted | Weighted
losses is made in respect of non-performing advances are in accordance with Banks’High Quality Liquid Assets consists of the following: other collateral requirements Vglue Vaglue
or higher than the prudentialnorms on income recognition, asset lassifioation i) Cash (i) | Outflows related to 1oss o funding on debt i i Ty w—
an pl>r.0w5|on|ng pertaining to \{ances laid down by the faserve ank of India. i) Balance with RBI in excess of CRR requirement products . uld Ass
g;\ﬁsg?r;nfdoirastandard advances is made the rates prescribed by the Reserve iii) Unencumbered portion of investments in Government securities in (iii) | Credit and liquidity facilities 980.56 97.99 1_|Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 70280 70161

. i Cash Outflows

6. Fixed Assets and Depreciation excess of SLR requirement. 6 | Other contractual funding obligations 296.96 8.91 u - w - -

) o o ) . iv) Investments in Government securities held within the mandatory SLR 7 lom G t funding obligati 2 |Retail deposits and deposits from small 229.56 22.69
) oot and the ncilental oxponses reated 16 acauistion andt netalation requirement, to the extent allowed by RBI under Marginal Standing erconTngen HnThg o gaTone . . business customers, of which:
ili 8 |Total Cash Outflows 1,805.71 238.73 i i
less accumulated depreciation. facility (MSF_) " (i) | Stable deposits 526 0.26
b) Considering the applicability of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, v) Invsﬁrt_merlt_ ";.le.tqve("ﬁgjrir;t Sect_mt'lsls helg u;::toﬁ/otofAl\let_lﬁgm_zqd Cash Inflows (ii) | Less stable deposits 224.30 2243
the management has estimated useful lives and residual values of all its fac: Lic;razitljacg\;zfage Ratipc))e(::TEi:Ri under Facility to Avail Liquidity 9 |Secured lending 101.00 - 3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 338.20 136.93
fixed assets. The management believes that depreciation rates currently . 10 | Infi f full P " 379.50 193.72 N N - N B B
used fairly reflect its estimate of the useful lives and residual values of fixed (d) Concentration of funding: ntlows ronr.\ ully pertorming exposures . . (4") Operatlonal‘ deposits (a?l counterparties) -
assets. Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on straight-line method, The Bank seeks to diversify its funding sources across retail, commercial 11 | Other cash inflows 33.38 33.38 (ii) | Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 338.20 136.93
gvler e§t|mated useful lives, determined by the management, as mentioned corporate and institutional clients, as well as across products, tenors and 12 | Total Cash Inflows 513.88 227.10 (iii) | Unsecured debt - -
clow: currency. Funding from significant counterparties, fproducts/ instruments 13 | TOTAL HQLA 551.59 4 | Secured wholesale funding - -
Assets Useful Life and currency is monitored regularly as part of its ongoing liquidity — - -
Vehicle 8 years management. The Bank endeavors to fund its customer’s loans from 14_| Total Net Cash Outflows .63 5_|Additional requirements, of which 502.41 50.08
N deposits and capital, thereby ensuring minimal / no reliance on interbank 25% of Total Cash Outflow 59.68 (i) | Outflows related to derivative exposures and - -
Equipment S years borrowing. —— - other collateral requirements
Furniture 10 years . . 15 |Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 924.25% - -
- (e) Derivative exposure and potential collateral calls: (Amountin % crore) (ii) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt - -
H t Int ible) * - .
ardware&Sol ware (Intangible) * | 3 years Bank does not have derivative business except forward contracts. prOd.UCts — —
Freehold Premises 60 years Exposure to derivative contracts has been incorporated in the calculation Quarter ended (iii)_| Credit and liquidity facilities 50241 5008
Leasehold Improvements Ofvﬁqr 1(|i) years (r)]{' trr:e primal\ry period of LCR. s Dec 31, 2021 6 | Other contractual funding obligations
of the lease whichever is lower ; f . r. i N " A
. — (f) Currency Mismatch in LCR: No. Particulars Total Un- Total 7 | Other contingent funding obligations 292.22 8.77

*Depreciated as per RBI Guidelines LCR computationis aggregated across currencies, with the predominant weighted | Weighted 8 | Total Cash Outflows 1,362.39 218.47
Assets individually costing Rs. 5,000/- and below are fully depreciated in the currency being INR. The Bank’s foreign currency liabilities support its Value Value ninfl
month they are put to commercial use. foreign currency exposures, however all HQLA is maintained in INR only. Hioh Quality Liquid Asset Cash Inflows
c) Assets purchased during the year are depreciated from the month that the (g) Centralisation of liquidity management: 1gh Quality Liquid Assets 9 |Secured lending 174.00 -

asset has been put to use in the year. Assets disposed off during the year Banks'liquidity management and monitoring is centralized. Bank has a 1 | Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 484.85 480.18 10 |Inflows from fully performing exposures 317.54 158.77
are depreciated upto the month before the date of disposal. Lo I . N .
Board adopted liquidity management policy in line with RBI regulation Cash Outfl 11 | Other cash inflows 316.01 316.01
d) TheBank considers fixed assets as corporate assets of the banking business and guidelines. ash Qutilows 12 [Total Cash Inflows 307.55 47478
(cash-generating unit) as a whole. The Bank assesses at each balance sheet . . . . . w - :
date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired and (h) Other Inflows and outflows in the LCR calculation that are not Retail deposits and depo.slt's from small 29864 29.61 13 | TOTAL HQLA 701.61
. L . . . ) captured: 2 |business customers, of which:
provides for impairment loss, if any, in the profit and loss account. 14 | Total Net Cash Outflows (256.31)

7. Lease Transactions All Inflows and outflows are comprehensively captured in LCR. (i) |Stable deposits 5.05 0.25 -

. . . X . - - . ) 25% of Total Cash Outflow 54.62
Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and Bank’s LCRIis higher than minimum required LCR and as such Bank is (i) | Less stable deposits 29358 29.36 —— — .
benefits of ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases. in compliance with RBI guidelines. - - 15 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 1284.53%
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. (Amountin X crore) | 18.3 Investments
q}‘:ﬁ- ’ Unweighted value 18.3.1 Composition of investments Portfolio
BBK ' L by residual maturit . (Amount in X crore)
’ ’\ As at 31st March 2022 6 hhbaing
No <6 value I in Indi Investments
oz lai; ,=.j| == maturity | months months| 2 1yr nvestments in India outside India
—u
ugSallgpe=u ! to<1yr As at 31st Mar 2022 Total Government Total
ASF Item Government | Other Approved Others investments | securities Investments
BANK OF BAHRAIN & KUWAIT B.S.C. - INDIAN BRANCHES | [T canitar (2+3) 252,92 - T T 45202 Securities* |  Securities estmer ourities,
(Incorporated in Bahrain with Limited Liability) 2 | Regulatory capital 452,92 N - 1 45202 Held to Maturity
(Amount in ¥ crore) 3 | Other capital instruments Gross 138.35 - - 138.35 - 138.35
Retail deposits and 288.59 | 400.90 | 417.19 | 509.54 |1,506.04 Less: Provision for non-performing investments (NPI) - - - - - -
Quarter ended 4|d its fi i
Dec 31, 2020 U R ) Shil] Net 138.35 - - 138.35 - 138.35
Sr. . 2 business customers: -
No Particulars Total Un- Total (5+6) Available for Sale
’ weighted | Weighted 5 | Stable deposits N 959 N N on Gross 432.64 - 39.76 472.40 - 4724
Value Value . . X it it
- — 6 | Less stable deposits 28850 | 39131] 41719| 500,54 149693 | [-ess: Provision for depreciation and NPI (1168) - (054) (12.22) - (12.22)
High Quality Liquld Assets 7 | Wholesale funding: (8+9) | 208.29| 17.43| 241.05| 236| 131.60| | [N 420.96 3922 46018 - 46018
1 | Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 607.24 607.24 olesale lunding: - : : - . Foid for Tradim
8 | Operational deposits - - - - - 9
Cash Outflows - Gross _ _ _ _ ~ N
2 |Retail deposits and deposits from small 231.36 22.86 9 | Other wholesale funding 208.29 1743 | 24105 2.36| 13160 Less: Provision for depreciation and NP - - - - - -
business customers, of which: 10 | Other liabilities: (11+12) 6.36| 28.66 4.24| 3.59 3.59 Net N - B B N N
(i) |Stable deposits 542 027 11 | NSFR derivative liabilities - - Total Investments
(i) |Less stable deposits 22594 2259 All other liabilities and 6.36| 28.66 4.24 3.59 3.59 Gross 570.99 39.76 610.75 _ 610.75
: i 12 | equity not included in the - — —
3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 33790 152.49 - Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI (11.68) (0.54) (12.22) - (12.22)
W o tional d s (all " tios) above categories P
.l. pera |0na- eposits a. counterparties i 13 | Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 209415 Net 559.31 39.22 598.53 - 598.53
(i) | Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 337.90 152.49 RSF Itom *Includes Treasury bills (Amount in X crore)
(iii) | Unsecured debt - - 14 | Total NSFR high it Investments
ota igh-quali - P N
4 | Secured wholesale funding - - liquid assets (gHQ‘II.A) v Investments in India outside India
- - y Total
5 | Additional requirements, of which 502.48 50.13 15| Deposits held at other _ N -| 39.06] 1953 As at 31st Mar 2021 Government Other Total Government | | vestments
(i) | Outflows related to derivative exposures and - - financial institutions for Securities* Approved Others investments securities,
other collateral requirements operational purposes Securities in India Others
P purp
(i) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt - - 16 | Performing loans -| 980.83| 88.17|558.05| 913.99 Held to Maturity
products and securities: Gross 148.28 - - 148.28 - 148.28
(iii) | Credit and liquidity facilities 502.48 5013 (17+18+19+21+23) Less: Provision for non-performing investments (NPI) - - - - - -
6 | Other contractual funding obligations 299.87 9.00 Performing loans - - - - - Net 14828 _ _ 148.08 _ 148.28
7 | Other contingent funding obligations 2.33 2.33 7|to flhah(;:lgﬂ 'ESt'tT:'OnS Available for Sale
secure evel
8 | Total Cash Outflows 1,373.94 236.81 HQLA 4 Gross 52195 - 23.40 545.35 R 54535
Cash Inflows Performing loans | 31817 19.00| 22514| 28237 Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI (8.49) - (0.54) (9.03) - (9.08)
9 |Secured lending 169.67 - 18 | to financial institutions Net 513.46 - 22.86 536.32 - 536.32
10 |Inflows from fully performing exposures 210.90 105.45 secured by non-Level 1 Held for Trading
11_| Other cash inflows 251.73 251.73 HQ'];A and Ulnsecutmd Gross - - - - - -
erforming loans to
12 | Total Cash Inflows 632.29 35717 Enancial ing']stitutions Less: Provision for depreciation and NPI - - - - - -
13 | TOTAL HQLA 607.24| | 491 performing loans to non- | e6266| 6917|30570] 61394 | |Net - - - - - -
14 | Total Net Cash Outflows (120.36) financial corporate clients, Total Investments
25% of Total Cash Outflow 59.20 loans to retail and small Gross 670.23 - 23.40 693.63 - 693.63
15 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 1025.74% lbusm?ss customers, anctj | Less: Provision for depreciation and NP (8.49) - (0.54) (9.03) - (9.03)
oans to sovereigns, centra
(Amount in  crore) banks and PSEs, of which: Net 661.74 - 22.86 684.60 - 684.60
Quarter ended 20| With a risk weight of less - 22177 - - -| | *Includes Treasury bills
Sep 30, 2020 than or equal to 35% under
Sr. Particul the Basel Il Standardised 18.3.2 Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation | 18.4 Asset Quality
articulars - L
No. \Il‘::ialhl:;‘d W;Otr?tled Approach for credit risk Reserve 18.4.1 Classification of advances and provisions held
Volue Voo 21[Performing residential - - | 2721] 17e8 (Amount in % crore) As at March 31, 2022 (Amount in % crore)
- —— mortgages, of which: Sr .
High Quality Liquid Assets 22| With a risk weight of less , , 1334 , No. Particulars 2022 2021 Standard Non-Performing
1 | Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 626.13 625.15 than or equal to 35% under 0 Movement of provisions held towards
the Basel Il Standardised o . Total
Cash Outflows - depreciation on investments Total Total
Approach for credit risk P Particulars Standard Sub Doubtful | Loss Non-
f i i — - Opening balance 9.03 0.54 standard Performin
2 |Retail deposits and deposits from small 211.09 20.84 23| Securities that are not in R R R - Advances 9
business customers, of which: default and do not qualify as Add: Provisions made during the year 7.23 849 Advances
(i) |Stable deposits 535 027 HQLA, including exchange- Less: Write-off, excess provisions written (4.04) - Gross Standard
(i) | Less stable deposits 205.74 2057 raded equities back during the year Advances and
P - . 24| Other assets: (sum of rows -| 1292| (0.48)|192.40| 610.78 Closing balance 12.22 9.03 NPAs
3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 398.50 215.48 25 to 29) " N
(i) [ Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve Openi 148079 300 no3| o 1416 149495
(i) | Operational deposits (all counterparties) - - 25| Physical traded - - - - - Opening balance 073 : Bple”'”g g - - : . .
" - - - commodities, including gold . alance
(ii) | Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 398.50 215.48 —=— Add: Provisions made during the year R 1073
26| Assets posted as initial - -| 83.06| 70.60 . - Add: Additions 16.74
(iii) | Unsecured debt - - margin for derivative Less: Write-off, excess provisions written (1.53) - during the year
4 | secured wholesale funding 94.00 - contracts and contributions back during the year E—
to default funds of CCPs i Less: Reductions 1343
5 | Additional requirements, of which 642.79 64.24 — Closing balance - 920 1073 during the year*
- — 27 | NSFR derivative assets 164 -057 - 107 (i) | Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of 2% 2%
(i) |Outflows related to derivative exposures and - | | [28|NSFR derivative liabilities 002| 003 -1 oos closing balance of Investments* in AFS and Closing balance | 160957| 1674 058| 015 17.47| 1627.04
other collateral requirements before deduction of HFT/Current category
(i) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt - - variation margin posted *Carrying value less net depreciation (ignoring net appreciation) i.e. the *Reductions
products 29| Allother assets notincluded | 694.89 1.26 0.06 | 109.34| 539.06 net amount reflected in the balance sheet in Gross NPAs
(i) | Credit and liquidity facilities 642.79 64.24 in the above categories 18.3.3 Sale and Transfers to / from HTM Category due to:
6 | Other contractual funding obligations 229.14 6.87 30| Off-balance sheet items - Gl 775 4 S 2502 The Bank has shifted a security having face value of * 30 crore (previous U dati B
7 | Other contingent funding obligations B N 31 | Total RSF (14+15+16+24+30) 1576.62 year ¥ 95 crore) from HTM to AFS category during the year at the | | -Pdracation
32 | Net Stable Funding Ratio (%) 132.82% beginning of the accounting year with approval of the Board of Directors. ii) Recoveries 455
8 | Total Cash Outflows 1,575.52 307.43 A in% There has been no transfer of securities to HTM category during the year (excluding
Cash Inflows (Amountin X crore) (Previous year Nil). In accordance with RBI guidelines, this transfer was recoveries
- Unweighted value by residual excluded from the 5% cap prescribed for value of sales and transfer of from upgraded
9 |[Secured lending 97.33 - maturity . securities to/from the HTM category. The market value and book value accounts)
10 | Inflows from fully performing exposures 210.08 105.04 As at 31st December 2021 6 R of HTM investments as on 3ist March 2022 is X 137.05 crores and X | | —————————]
- No <6 months| 21yr value 138.35 crores respectively. (Previous year X 148.21 crores and X 148.28 iii) Technical/ -
1| Other cash inflows 191.59 191.59 maturity | months =l crores respectively). Prudential
to<lyr .
12 | Total Cash Inflows 499.00 296.63 ASF Item 18.3.4 Non-SLR investment portfolio Write-offs
13 [ TOTAL HQLA 625.15 1 | capital: (2+3) 448.54 _ _ _| 44854 i) Issuer composition of Non-SLR investments iv) Write-offs 8.88
14 | Total Net Cash Outflows 10.81 2 | Regulatory capital 44854 R R | 44854 FY 2021-22 (Amount in X crore) otrl‘er t(h___e;n éhose
under (jii) above
25% of Total Cash Outflow 76.86 3 | Other capital instruments - - - - - Extent of
R N i 5 Extent of ‘below Extent of | Extent of Provisi
4 | Retail deposits and -| 743.21| 322.22 | 559.59 | 1,519.00 ¢ . © rovisions
15 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 813.37% deposits':rom small No. Issuer Amount| private investment | ‘unrated’ | ‘unlisted’ (excluding
(Amount in X crore) business customers: placement grac]e_’ Securities |securities Floating
Quarter ended (5+6) securities Provisions) (#)
June 30, 2020 5 | Stable deposits -| 1051 - - 9.98 1 P:’SU S - - - - - Opening 1215
S;- Particulars Total Un- Total 6 | Less stable deposits -| 73270 | 322.22|559.59 | 1,509.02 2 |FI's - - - - - balance of
: weighted | Weighted 7 | Wholesale funding: 169.82 | 170.20 | 121.67| 85.81| 231.75 3 |Banks - - - - - provisions held
Value Value (8+9) S;ggii;e of Add: Fresh 295
- - i : .
High Quality Liquid Assets 8 | Operational deposits - - - - - 7 Private 2435 2235 provisions made
" T 9 [ Other wholesale fundin 169.82| 170.20| 12167| 85.81 231.75 i ! B B B i
1 | Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 867.76 867.76 rV\,I e unding corporates during the year
10 | Other liabilities: (11+12) 116.24 - -| 4.03 4.03 5 | Subsidiarios/ Less: Excess 145
Cash Outflows T ubsidiari - - - - - X K
11| NSFR derivative liabilities [ - - : o
Joint rovision
2 Eet?“ dePOSQitS and dfeplt:.si;s from small 210.60 20.78 12 | All other liabilities and 116.24 - -| 403 403 ventures Eeversed/ Write-
usiness customers, of which: i i i
_ _ :ggcg ggtte'gg'r‘;:fd in the 6 | Others 15.41 15.41 15.41 15.41 15.41| | |offloans
(i) | Stable deposits S.54 0.28 13 | Total ASF (1+4+7+10) 520332 7 | Provision (0.55) - - - - Closing balance 292 058 015 365
(i) | Less stable deposits 205.06 20.51 i held towards of provisions
RSF ltem iati
3 | Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 302.57 110.94 - - depreciation held
14 | Total NSFR high-quality = Total 39.21
(i) | Operational deposits (all counterparties) liquid (HQLA) Net NPAs
(i) | Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 302.57 110.94 15 | Deposits held at other - - -| 46.14| 23.07 FY 2020-21 (Amount in X crore) Opening 152 049 R 201
(iii) | Unsecured debt - B financial institutions for Extent of Balance
operational purposes Extent of ‘below Extent of | Extent of
4 | Secured wholesale fundin 101.00 - f :
— - 9 - i3 Performm.g_loa‘ns °|| || | Aprev)| - R No. Issuer |Amount| private | investment | ‘unrated’ |‘unlisted’ aAg;tEr?ss Zurin 9 18.79
5 | Additional requirements, of which 600.74 60.06 ?1';‘:1389:1“9'1‘;?2 . placement|  grade’ Securities |securities the year
(i) |Outflows related to derivative exposures and - - - securities
other collateral requirements 17 | Performing loans B - N - - 1 |PSUs - - - - R Less: Reductions 198
to financial institutions - during the year
(ii) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt - - secured by Level T HQLA 2 |FI's - - - - -
products Performing loans -| 45375| 8850|20682| 31913 3 |Banks - - - - - Closing Balance 13.82
(iii) | Credit and liquidity facilities 600.74 60.06 18 | to financial institutions (cj:ertlfl_ca;e of
: A secured by non-Level 1 leposits Less: Floatin 105
6 | Other contractual funding obligations 288.72 8.66 HALA and unsecured 7 | Private 799 799 : - . orovision g
7 | Other contingent funding obligations - - performing loans to corporates
8 | Total Cash Outflows 1,503.63 200.44 financial instifutions 5 | Subsidiaries/ - - - - -] | [NetNPAs. 1277
19 | Performing loans to -| 74305 4947| 241.84| 60139 Joint after floating
Cash Inflows non- financial corporate ventures provision
9 |Secured lending 301.00 - gﬁgﬁ%fﬁ:;?gj:!gg?s 6 | Others 15.41 15.41 15.41 15.41 15.41 (#) excludes standard assets provision.
10 | Inflows from fully performing exposures 313.09 156.55 : ’ 7 | Provision (0.55) - - - - .
and loans to sovereigns, - Standard Non-Performing
11 | Other cash inflows 653.03 653.03 central banks and PSEs, held towards Total ——
12 | Total Cash Inflows 1,26713|  809.58 of which: depreciation Particulars | _ Total | sub poaiton | Total
20 | With a risk weight of -| 12977 - - - Total 22.85 standard| Doubtful | Loss 9
13 | TOTAL HQLA 867.76 less than or equal to Advances Advances
12 | Total Not Gash Outflows (609.14) 35% under the Basel i) Non performing Non-SLR investments (Amount in X crore) Floating
Standardised Approach i - - Provisions
25% of Total Cash Outflow 50.11 for credit risk PP Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 rovisi
—— - Opening balance 0.55 0.55 Opening 105
15 | Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 1,731.711% 21 | Performing residential - -| 0002| 2834 18.42 — - - -
e Additions during the year since 1st April - - Balance
| . . . mortgages, of which:
Note: In computing the above data, estimates/assumptions used by the - = - Reductions during the above period _ - Add: Additional -
management have been relied upon by the auditor. 22| With a risk weight of - - - - - - rovisions made
Below is the quarter wise summary of the ratios for both the years: less than or equal to Closing balance 059 059 gurin the year
9 4 years: 85% under the Basel Il Total provisions held 055 055 gthey
Quarter FY 2021-22 FY 2020-21 ;Sotra gfieaéﬁi Irsizs Approach 18.3.5 Repo and Reverse Repo transactions (in Face Value Terms) Ic_j?as\?v rwAg::y(\J/\L/J:1t8 -
Actual Limit Actual Limit 23 | Securities that are not N N N N N (Amount in X crore) during the year
March 924.18% 100% 1284.57% 90% in default and do not - Closing bal 105
December | _ 110118% 100% 1025.67% 90% qualify as HQLA, including Minimum | Maximum [ P2V | of foatng '
o o o 5 exchange-traded equities . outstanding | outstanding average utstanding at
September 1388.79% 100% 813.37% 80% Ao 7 - T T T Particulars during th during th outstanding | as at March provisions
o o o o ther assets: (sum o = 4 s . 5 uring the uring the . -
June 1203.46% 100% 173169% 80% e year year d“r;zgr‘he 31,2022 Technical
18.2.3 NSFR i _ - N write-offs and
. . . w Lo 25| Physical t.r?de.d . Securities sold under the recoveries
The RBI basis the circular titled “Basel lll Framework on Liquidity Standards commodities, including repo made thereon
— Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR) — Final Guidelines” released on May 17, gold -
2018 (DBRBP.BC.N0.106/21.04.098/2017-18) & Master circular on Disclosure | [26 [ Assets posted as _ | 8306| 7060 i. | Government 80.00 80.00 80.00 80.00 Opening -
in Financial Statements - Notes to Accounts has advised banks to measure initial margin for securities (80.00) (161.00) (8961 (80.00) balance of
and report NSFR. derivative contracts and ii. | Corporate debt |- - - - Technical/
The NSFR guidelines aims to ensure reduction in funding risk over a longer contributions to default securities Prudential
time horizon by requiring banks to fund their activities with sufficiently stable funds of CCPs Securities bought written-off
sources of funding in order to mitigate the risk of future funding stress 27 | NSFR derivative assets 200 1m R 311 under reverse repo accounts
NSFR = (Available Stable Funding (ASF))>= 100% 28 | NSFR derivative liabilities 0.02 0.01 - 0.03 i. | Government 200 618.00 202.34 101.00 Add: Technical/ -
(Required Stable Funding (RSF)) before deduction of securities (10.00) (651.00) (215.18) (318.00) Prudential write-
As per the RBI guidelines, the above ratio of NSFR should be equal to at least variation margin posted ii. | Corporate debt |- - - - offs during the
100% on an ongoing basis. 29 | All other assets not 784.82 - - -| 57344 securities year
The following table sets out unweighted and weighted value of NSFR included in the above a) The above transactions pertain to repos and reverse repos done with RBI. Less: Recoveries -
components as at 31st March 2022 and 31st Dec 2021 categories b) The previous year's figures are shown in brackets madg from
The Available Stable Funding (ASF)is primarily driven by the total regulatory 30 | Off-balance sheet items - - | 925.66 39.87 ¢) Amounts are based on actual borrowing and lending under repo and reverse pre;:lo_us:y
Capital before the regulatory adjustments/deductions as per Basel lll Capital 31| Total RSF 1,649.06 roba reshoctivel 9 9 P tec dmcta' |
Adequacy guidelines stipulated by RBl and deposits from customers. Under (14+15+16+24+30) p P Y- ) ) o ) prL'lnen 'aff
the Requiired Stable Funding (RSF), the primary drivers are performingloans. | [32 | Net Stable Funding 133.61% d) Minimum outstanding during the year excludes days with Nil outstanding. written-o
NSFR Disclosure Template Ratio (%) e) Average outstanding during the year includes days with Nil outstanding. Closing balance -
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BANK OF BAHRAIN & KUWAIT B.S.C. - INDIAN BRANCHES
(Incorporated in Bahrain with Limited Liability)

As at March 31, 2021

Standard

Particulars Total Sub

Standard standard |[Doubtful
Advances

(Amount in % crore)

Non-Performing

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Loss Total

Gross Standard
Advances and
NPAs

Opening Balance
Add: Additions
during the year
Less: Reductions
during the year*
Closing balance
*Reductions
in Gross NPAs
due to:

i) Upgradation

1573.32

78.65
3.00

165197

67.49

14.16 | 1494.95

0.03

ii) Recoveries 6.21
(excluding
recoveries
from upgraded
accounts)

iii) Technical/
Prudential Write-
offs

iv) Write-offs
other than those
under (iii) above
Provisions
(excluding
Floating
Provisions)(#)
Opening balance
of provisions
held

Add: Fresh
provisions made
during the year
Less: Excess
provision
reversed/ Write-
off loans
Closing balance
of provisions
held

Net NPAs
Opening Balance

Add: Fresh
additions during
the year

Less: Reductions
during the year

61.25

72.07

155

6147

1215

6.58
145

6.02

201
105

Closing Balance
Less: Floating
provision

Net NPAs after
floating provision

096

(#) excludes standard assets provision

Standard

Total
Standard
Advances

Non-Performing

Total Non-
Performing
Advances

Particulars Total
Sub .| Doubtful

. Loss
standard

Floating
Provisions
Opening
Balance
Add: Additional
provisions
made during
the year
Less: Amount
drawn down18
during the year
Closing balance
of floating
provisions
Technical
write-offs and
the recoveries
made thereon
Opening
balance of
Technical/
Prudential
written-off
accounts
Add: Technical/
Prudential
write-offs
during the year
Less:
Recoveries
made from
previously
technical/
prudential
written-off
Closing balance

Ratios (In Percent) 2022 2021
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 1.07% 0.95%
Net NPA to Net Advances (**) 0.79% 0.06 %
Provision coverage ratio 26.90% 93.22%

(**) In accordance with RBI circular no. DBOD.NO.BP.BC. 89/21.04.048/2005-06
dated June 22, 2006 on ‘Prudential norms on creation and utilization of floating
provision’ the Bank has two options being:

There has been no resolutio_n plan implemented in thi§ year (Previous Sr. No. Particulars 2022 2021 2022 2021
year Nil) under the ‘Prudential Framework for Resolution of Stressed (vii) | Bridge loan t - " inst ted it N N
Assets' issued vide circular DBRNo.BP.BC.45/21.04.048/2018-19 dated Vil | Bridge loan to companies against expected equity sr. . Currency | 'Mterest | o oney | Interest
June 7, 2019 flows/issues; Particulars ren Rate ren Rate
une /7, - — - No. Derivatives | | o~ Derivatives | o oo
18.4.5 Disclosure of transfer of loan exposures (viii) [ Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks - - erivatives erivatives
o P in respect of primary issue of shares or convertible (v) [Maximum
Thg bank has not transferred/acquired any stressed loans or SMA loans bonds or convertible debenture or units of equity and minimum
during the year. oriented mutual fund; of 100*PVO1
As at March 31, 2022 (Amount in X crore) (ix) | Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; - - observed during
Details of NPA loans transferred during the year () | All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both - B the year
T itted | Tooth registered and unregistered) a) On hedging
Particulars To ARCs ::,:nesrfr::e:s tra?\:fer:;s Total exposure to capital market 0.000561 0.01 Minimum - - - -
No: of accounts - - - 18.5.3 Risk category wise country exposure Maximum - - - -
Aggregate principal outstanding of | - - - (Amount in X crore) b) On trading
loans transferred ini - -
Weighted averags Tsidual tenor of |- - - AsonMarch 31,2022 | Ason March 31, 2021 Minimum 043 087
the loans transferred Risk category Exposures | Provisions | Exposures | Provisions Maximum 132 - 409 -
Net book value of loans transferred | - - - Insignificant 30318 018 39098 021| | 188 CreditDefault Swap _ _
(at the time of transfer) - The bank does not deal in Credit Default Swap transactions
Aggregate consideration - - - Low Risk 226.96 013 61921 037 18.9 Disclosures relating to Securitization
Additional consideration realized in | - - - Moderate Low Risk - - 102 N The Bank does not have any securitized assets as of March 31, 2022 and
respect of accounts transferred in Moderate Risk 9.87 - 572 - March 31, 2021.
earlier years Moderate High Risk } } a ~| | 1810 Off-balance Sheet sponsored Special Purpose Vehicles (SPVs)
As at March 31, 2021 (Amount in X crore) Hih Risk The Bank does not have any SPVs as at March 31, 2022 (Previous year Nil).
Details of NPA loans transferred during the year 9 lé - 18.11 Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
To To other Very High Risk - - - - (Amount in ¥ crore)
Particulars To ARCs permitted tra;;ls‘:::es Total 540.01 0.31 1016.93 0.58 Particulars 2022 | 2021
transferees specify) a) Exposures computed on a net basis i.e., gross exposure ‘minus’ for Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 190 1.39
No: of accounts 1 N N cash  collaterals, bank guarantees and credit insurance available _in/ Add [ Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 0.6 0.51
Aggregate principal outstanding of issued by countries in a lower risk category than the country on which Less | Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 0.02 -
loans transferred 75 - - exposure Is as.sumed _ B Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 204 190
Weighted average residual tenor of b) Net Exposure is excluding provisions held The amount transferred to DEA Fund is also shown as contingent liability
the loans transferred Y - - 18.5.4 Unsecured Advances — advances granted against intangible securities under Schedule 12.
Net book value of loans transferred 375 R R (Amount in X crore) 18.12 Disclosure of Complaints
(at the time of tr?nsfer.) ) Particulars 2022 2021 18.12.1 Customer complaints and unimplemented awards of Banking
Aggregate consideration 3.75 - - Ombudsman
Additional consideration realized in Total unsecured advances of the bank (Net of NPA) 212.79 138.31
respect of accounts transferred in Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible - - sr. No. | Particulars [2022] 2021
earlier years 0 - - securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, Complaints received by the bank from its customers
etc. have been taken 1. [Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year - 1
18.4.6 Details of Loans acquired during the year Estimated value of such intangible securities - - 2. [Number of complaints received during the year 2 2
As at March 31,2022 (Amount in X crore) 18.5.5 Factoring Exposure 8. [Number Of, complaints disposed Fjurlng-the year 2 3
(Amount in % crore) 31 |Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank| - -
From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, 4. |Number of complaints pending at the end of the year
N StCBs, DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs From : PR " .
Particulars and NBECs including Housing ARCs Particulars 2022 2021 Maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs
Finance Companies (HFCs) Factoring Exposure - - 5. |Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank
Aggregate principal outstanding - - 18.5.6 Intra-Group Exposures from OBOs - -
of loans acquired . . , . 5.1. |Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the| - 1
The intra-group exposure comprises of Bank’s transactions and bank by BOs
Aggregate consideration paid - - exposures to the entities belonging to the bank’s own group (group .
— - ™ 5 . N 52|0f 5, number of complaints resolved through| - 1
Weighted ave_rage residual tenor - - entities). The Bank’s exposure to their Hea}d Office and oyerseas branghes conciliation / mediation / advisories issued by Bos
of loans acquired of the parent bank, except for proprietary derivative transactions . -
‘As at March 31, 2021 A n2 undertaken with them, are excluded from intra-group exposure. The 5.3 0f 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of | - -
s at March 31, (Amount in X crore) Bank has no other Group Entities in India. Awards by BOs agglnst the bank _ i
From SCBs, RRBs, UCBs, Based on the above the bank has no Intra-Group exposure to be reported 6. E;g?;;g: é\g/r?rtﬁ(s):en;mpf;lr;edr;ted within the stipulated| - B
Particulars StCBs, DCCBs, AlFls, SFBs From as on March 31, 2022. (Previous year Nil) 8122 Topfi Seof BB i ived by thebank f
a:i::‘ zl:cF;:z ::‘::;Ja(:::\egs ;I::(s:lsr;g ARCs 18.5.7 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure .12, op five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
A o ornanal outstand The Bank encourages its borrowers' to hedge their un-hedged exposure. | | Srounds of | Number of | Number of | % increase /| Number of Of 5,
fg|grega ep”_nCICIfa outstanaing _ _ The Bank assesses the un-hedged foreign currency exposure of the complamts, complglnts comp]alnts decrease in complalnts number of
01 /08NS acquirec : : borrowers as a part of credit risk assessment. A policy is in place (ie. pending | received | thenumber |pendingat| complaints
Aggregate consideration paid - - to manage the credit risk arising out of un-hedged foreign currency complaints atthe during the | of complaints | the end of | pending
Weighted average residual tenor exposure of the borrowers. The Bank also reviews the portfolio on a relating to) bfeglnnlng year received over | the year | beyond 30
of loans acquired - - periodic basis and maintains provision towards the un-hedged foreign of the year the previous Days
- - — — currency exposure of the Borrowers in line with the extant RBI guidelines. year
18.4.7 Divergence in the asset classification and provisioning The Bank has maintained provision of % 111 crores (previous year of 1 2 3 4 5 6
The RBIvide circular no. DBR.BP.BC.N0.63/21.04.018/2016-17 & DBR.BP.BC. X015 crores) and additional capital of I 2.42 crores (Previous year: Nil) FY 2021-22
N0.32/21.04.018/2018-19, titled “Disclosure in the Notes to Accounts to on account of Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure of its borrowers E-banking / - 2 - B B
the Financial Statements - Divergence in the asset classification and as at March 31, 2022. ATM CARD
proyisioning“ releqsed on April.18. 2017 & April 01,2019 respective]y has | 18,6 Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPA Not Working
advised banks to include a disclosure with respect to the additional 18.61 C trati £D it A tin T Ground - 2 - - - - -
provisioning requirement or the additional gross NPA assessed by RBI e oncentration of Deposits (Amount in X crore) Ground -3 N N N ~ ~
for the financial year. Particulars 2022 2021 Ground - 4 R B R B -
There has been no NPA di\{ergence observat‘ions/pomments for ?he FY Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 584.33 946.86 Ground -5 N N N B B
g?;r?éfgancllisgggdlngly disclosures as required vide the above circular % of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to Total 2914 3897 Others - - - - -
. PP o deposits of the bank Total - 2 - B B
18.4.8 Provision pertaining to Fraud Accounts 18.6.2 Concentration of Advances* (Amount in X crore) FY 2020-21
Particulars 2022 2021 Particulars 2022 | 2021 Servicel 1 ! - - -
Number of frauds reported 3 3 ot Ad ” ™ b — 186,60 109939 Related
otal Advances of twenty largest borrowers* . .
Amount involved in fraud (% crore) (Net of 4.86 0.01 y arg Consumer - - - - _
recovery of ¥ 0.58 crore in current year) % of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total| 53.45% 55.95% loan related
- Advances of the bank Tqi N N R R
Amount of provision made for such frauds 365 0.01 Digital 1
(R crore) *Advances is computed based on credit exposure i.e. funded and non-funded Complaint
Amount of Unamortised provision debited 121 _ exposure including derivative exposure; sanctioned limits or outstanding, whichever Ground -4 - - - - -
from ‘other reserves' as at the end of the year is higher, is reckoned (but excludes inter-bank exposure). Ground - 5 - - - - -
(% crore) 18.6.3 Concentration of Exposures Others - - - - -
18.4.9 Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress (Amount in X crore) Total L 2 = = =

A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide
circular DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6, 2020 to
enable the lenders to implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible
corporate exposures, and personal loans, while classifying such
exposures as Standard.

Disclosures to be made for period ending March 31, 2022

(Amounts in X crore)

Particulars 2022 2021
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers* 1186.60| 1099.39
% of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers 52.52% 55.31%
to Total Exposure of the bank on borrowers/customers

* Exposure is computed based on total exposure i.e. funded and non-funded
exposure including investment and derivative exposure (but excludes inter-bank
exposure).

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
18.5 Exposures
18.5.1 Exposure to real estate sector
(Amount in X crore)

18.4.3 Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue

The Bank does not have any Overseas Assets and NPAs as at March 31,
2022 and hence related revenues for the year ended March 31, 2022 is
Nil (Previous year Nil).

18.4.4 Particulars of resolution plan and restructuring

a) Deducting the existing floating provisions from gross NPAs to arrive at net Particulars 2022 | 2021
NPAs or i
b) Reck f Tier I | sub hi Il ceil f 1.25% of A-Direol exposure
eckoning it as part of Tier Il capital subject to the overall ceiling of 1.25% o - - -
total Risk Weighted Assets. (I_I) RZ?ldinﬁ'al Mortgjges " P— et o oa
. ) . ) . ending fully secured by mortgages on residential property tha X £
;I'he Bank hz;:xermseq the Optﬁg AOf deducting such floating provisions is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Exposure
rom Gross s toarrive at net S- would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
18.4.2 Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs - of which individual housing loans eligible for inclusions in - -
(Amount in % crore) priority sector advances
2022 2021 (i) Commercial Real Estate - -
%of G % of G Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate 8.90 -
“‘:‘lw_\mss °‘:\IPI_{°SS (office buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial
Sr. Total S Total S premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted
Sector Gross | to total Gross| to total : . . :
No. Advances| NPA: d /Advances NPAs |ad commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels,
(Gross) s | ac vi:c‘es (Gross) S| .v:‘tx;:cfs land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure
In tha In tha would also include non- fund based (NFB) Limits
sector sector — - —
— (ii) Investments in MBS and other securitized exposures - -
A | Priority Sector - -
- - Residential Real Estate - -
1| Agriculture ) - B B B B B - Commercial Real Estate - -
activities and allied Ay Other- Direct E A Seait
2 | Advances to 36614 - [ 3oes| - -] | penySther: Direct Exposure: Tlease Spectly - -
industries sector B-Indirect Exposure - -
eligible as priority (i) Funded and Non-Funded exposures NHB and Housing - -
sector lending * Finance Companies (HFCs)
3 | Services # 318.42 - -| 55133 - - Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector (A + B) 32.07 17.04
4 | Personal loans 177 - - = - = 18.5.2 Exposure to capital market (Amount in X crore)
Sub-total (A) 686.33 - -| 85748 - - Sr. No. Particulars 2022 2021
B | Non Priority Sector (i) Direct investment in equity shares, convertible - -
" bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity-
L Aglflc}{lture . - i B - - - oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not
activities and allied exclusively invested in corporate debt;
2 | Industry * 544.21| 16.74|  308%| 396441328 3.35% (i) |Advances against shares /bonds/ debentures | 0.00051 0.01
3 | Services # 339.87 -1 19459 - - or other securities or on clean basis to individual
S > for investment in shares (including IPOs/ESOPs),
4 | Personal loans 56.63| 0.73 1.28% 46.44| 0.88 1.89% convertible bonds, convertible debentures, and
Sub-total (B) 940.71| 1746 186% | 63747 1416 2.22% units of equity-oriented mutual fund;
Total (A+B) 1627.04 | 17.46 107% (149495 1416| 095% (iii) | Advances for any other purpose where shares - -
- - or convertible bonds or convertible debenture or
Industry of which units of equity-oriented mutual fund are taken as
Chemicals, dyes 289.46 - -| 24156 - - primary security;
paints etc. (iv) | Advance for any other purpose to the extent - -
Food processing 123.44 - - 97.88 - - secured by the collateral security of shares or
Rubber. Plastic and 12137 N T 6560 - - convertible bonds or convertible debentures or
their Pr;aducts : . units of equity oriented mutual fund i.e. where the
- - primary security other than shares/convertible
Vehicles, Vehicle 100.45 - - 4174 - - bonds/ convertible debentures/units of equity
Parts and Transport oriented mutual fund does not fully cover the
Equipment’s advances;
# Services of which (v) | Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers - -
NBFC 26816 - -| 8345 - - and guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers

and market makers;

(vi) |Loan sanctioned to corporate against security of - -
share/ bonds/ debentures or other security or on
clean basis for meeting promoter’s contribution
to the equity of new companies in anticipation of

raising resources;

Type of Exposure Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure 18.6.4 Concentration of NPAs**
borrower to accounts aggregate | amount | amount to accounts .
classified debt that | written paid classified (Amount in ¥ crore)
as Standard  |slippedinto|  off by the as Standard Particulars 2022 2021
ir?\o;::ﬁg:ni::i?n NPAt::rmg d;'::g :::':;vz:: i:olqsequi::izon Total Exposure to top twenty NPA accounts 16.86 13.39
of resolution period period period of resolution ** The information disclosed pertains to only advances (as reported in Schedule
plan—-Position plan - Position 9 of the Balance Sheet.
imol asat dasfaththe 18.7 Derivatives
;mg;;:ﬁir::t;:n end of the year The Bank has not dealt with any Forward Rate Agreement (FRA)/Interest Rate
(A) Swaps. The Bank does not deal in Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives.
Hence, the disclosure in respect of the same is not applicable. The Bank has
Eg;sninal 078 - B 0.09 069 very limited exposure to derivatives viz. forward foreign exchange contracts.
18.7.1 Disclosures on risk exposure in derivatives Qualitative Disclosure:
Corporate - - - - -
persons* Products
Of which B - B - - The Bank has not dealt with any Forward Rate Agreement (FRA)/Interest Rate
MSMEs Swaps. The Bank does not deal in Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives.
Others 189 N N 013 176 Hence, the disclosure in respect of the same is not applicable. The Bank has
. . . very limited exposure to derivatives viz. forward foreign exchange contracts.
Total 2.67 - - 0.22 2.45

Organization architecture

Treasury operation is segregated into three different department’s viz.
front office, mid-office and back office. The primary role of front office is to
conduct business, that of mid-office is to ensure compliance in accordance
with set norms and policies and that of back office is to process / settle the
transactions.

The Bank has in place policies / procedures which have been approved by
the Management Committee to ensure adherence to various risk parameters
and prudential limits.

Policies for hedging risk

The Bank has the following two policy papers in place, approved by
Management Committee.

Integrated Foreign Exchange policy and
Asset — Liability Management (ALM) Policy

The Bank monitors the hedges/mitigants on a continuous basis through
daily and monthly reports that are reviewed by the dealing room/top
management.

Risk measurement and monitoring
a) Risk Measurement:

For forward foreign exchange contracts, risk is measured through a daily
report called Value at Risk (VaR), which computes VaR on the foreign
exchange, gaps using FEDAI VaR factors.

Risk Reporting and Risk monitoring systems:

The Bank has the following reports/systems in place which are reviewed
by the top management:

i) VaR

i) Net open position

i) AGL /IGL

iv) Dealer wise limits

v) Stop loss limits

vi) Bankline limits
Provisioning, collateral and credit risk mitigation
As stated in Schedule 17: Principal accounting policies point no 3 (a) and (d).
Quantitative Disclosure (Amount in X crore)

b

2022 2021
sr Currenc Interest Currenc Interest
- Particulars rrency Rate rrency Rate
No. Derivatives P Derivatives P
Derivatives Derivatives

(i) |Derivatives

(Notional Principal)

a) For hedging - - - -

b) For trading 58413 - 934.37 -
(i) |Marked to Market

Positions (net)

a) Assets (+) 205 - 27.72 -

b) Liability (-) 0.98 - 115 -
(iii) | Credit Exposure 14.01 - 46.59 -
(iv) | Likely impact of

one percentage

change in interest

rate (100*PVO1)

a) On hedging - - - -

derivatives

b) On trading 043 0.87 -

derivatives

The above details have been based on the information provided by the
Management and relied upon by the auditor.

Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI).

During the FY 2021-22, no penalties were imposed by RBI. (Previous Year —
Nil). There is no default in Reverse Repo transactions during the FY 2021-22.
(Previous Year — Nil).

Remuneration

In terms of guidelines issued by RBI vide circular no. DBOD. No. BC.
72/29.67.001/2011-12 dated January 13, 2012 on “Compensation of Whole
Time Directors/Chief Executive Officers/Risk takers and Control function
staff, etc”, the Bank has submitted a declaration received from its Head
Office to RBI to the effect that the compensation structure in India, including
that of CEO?s, is in conformity with the Financial Stability Board principles
and standards wide letter dated April 24, 2022.

18.15 Other Disclosures

18.15.1 Business Ratios

18.13

18.14

(Amount in X crore unless otherwise stated)

~ Particulars 2022 | 2021
o.
(i) [Interest Income as a percentage to working funds 490% | 5.36%
(i) |Non-Interest income as a percentage to working funds| 0.77% | 0.56%
(iii) | Cost of Deposits 455% | 4.83%
(iv) |Net Interest Margin 1.39% | 1.54%
(v) |Operating Profit as a percentage to working funds 0.63% | 0.66%
(vi) [Return on Assets 0.27% | 0.45%
(vii) |Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 35.56 | 37.24
(viii) |Profit per employee 0.08 0.13
Notes: -
a) Employees as of balance sheet date are considered for computation of
ratios.
b) Deposit (excluding interbank) & Advances outstanding as of balance sheet

date are taken for calculating ratios in (v) above.
c) Working funds is average of total assets of Form X as reported to RBI.

d) Net Interest Margin = Net Interest Income/ Average Earning Assets. Net
Interest Income= Interest Income — Interest Expense
e) Operating profit = Interest Income + Other Income — Interest Expenses —
Operating Expenses
18.15.2  Bancassurance Business
The Bank has earned income from bancassurance business as below:
(Amount in X crore)
s:. Nature of Income 2021-22 2020-21
1. |For selling life insurance policies 0.07 013
2. |For selling non-life insurance policies 0.01 0.04
3. |For selling mutual fund products 0.72 0.36
18.15.3  Marketing and Distribution
The Bank has not earned any income from Marketing and Distribution
business during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year Nil).
18.15.4  Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs)
The Bank has purchased PSLCs during the year. Stock of PSLCs held
at year end is detailed below in face value terms.
(Amount in X crore)
Sr .
No. Particulars 2022 2021
(i) | PSLC — General - 145.00
(i) | PSLC - Micro Enterprises - -
(i) | PSLC — Agriculture - -
Total - 145.00
18.15.5 Breakup of provisions and contingencies
Break of provisions and contingencies charged to the Profit & Loss
Account:
(Amount in X crore)
Particulars 2022 2021
Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 294 (0.66)
MAT credit (entitlement)/reversal (1.41)
Deferred Tax 113 5.85
Provisions on NPA (including Write-offs) 0.38 1.33
Provision on Country Risk (0.27) 0.17
Provision on Non-Funded Commitments - -
Provision on Standard Advances 3.80 (0.56)
Provision on Other Assets (including Write-offs) 3.64
Total 10.21 6.13
Provision for Depreciation on Investments is clubbed under otherincome
18.15.6  Update on IND AS Implementation

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India has issued Ind-AS
(a revised set of accounting standards) which largely converges the
Indian accounting standards with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified
these accounting standards (Ind-AS) for adoption. The Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) through its press release dated March 22, 2019 has deferred
the implementation of Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) till further
notice for scheduled commercial banks. In preparedness towards
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achieving the same, the Bank is preparing proforma financial statements
regularly as required by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide its circular ref.
DBR.BP.BC.N0.106/21.07.001/2015-16 dated June 23, 2016, ref. DO.DBR.
BP.N0.2535/21.07.001/2017-18 dated September 13,2017 and mail dated

. Corporate| Retail Othgr
Business Segments | Treasury Banking | Bankin. Banklpg Total
9 9o tions
pera

Income Taxes (net of 518
deferred tax)

Net Profit 13.97
Other Information

Segment Assets 1,400.91 1,467.27 43.55 0.21| 2,911.94
Unallocated Assets 119.69
Total Assets 3,031.63
Segment Liabilities 85.99 826.19| 1,639.51 0.16] 2,551.85
Unallocated Liabilities 479.78
Total Liabilities 3,031.63

days have been reported under “Schedule 11- Other Assets” after netting
of the “Suspense crystallized receivables”. The Gross value of crystallized
receivables as on March 31,2022 is Nil (Previous year: -Nil) and the Net value
is Nil (Previous year: Nil).

18.17.3 Provisions towards standard assets

(Amount in X crore)

Particulars 2022 2021

Provisions towards standard assets (including provision
for derivative and un-hedged foreign currency exposure)

10.07 6.26

18.17.4 Letters of comfort (LoCs) issued by banks

The Bank did not issue any LoCs during the year (Previous year Nil).

18.17.5 Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED)

There are no outstanding dues towards principal amount or interest
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier covered under Micro, Small and

Total and Tier 1 capital ratios (INR in crore)

Tier | Capital 404.82
Tier Il Capital 19.58
Total 424.40
Total CRAR 26.09%
Core CRAR 24.89%

General Disclosures:

Qualitative Disclosures:

Risk Management involves identifying, measuring, monitoring and managing
risks on a regular basis. The objective of risk management is to increase
return on equity and achieve a return on equity commensurate with the risks
assumed.

The Bank faces a range of risks in its business and operations. These include
among other things (i) Liquidity Risk (i) Market Risk (iii) Credit Risk(iv) Operational

July 20, 2018. The Bank will continue its preparation towards migration a. The Bank operates as a single unit in India and as such has no identifiable ° ] A Risk

to adopting Ind-AS as per regulatory requirement. geographical segments subject to dissimilar risk and returns. Hence no Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 as at the end of accounting 1SK. . ) ) i
18.15.7  Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium information regarding the same has been given. éeaf. Fl:'zther, no Ir:;[el’tt%;t was QL}e or ??\/ablgdbx tth?l'r?agktto any .?upp;rer Countr‘y Head - India is the head of Indlgn operations who functions under
(Amountin Zcrore) | b. TheBankis organised into three main business segments, namely: uring the year under the provisions of the said Act. The determination has the guidance of the Head offlc_e at Bahrain. The B_ank has a full—fledge_d risk
. ) . o X K . been made to the extent such parties were identified based on the available management department which looks after the risk functions pertaining to
Sr. - i. Treasury — prlglar(l;y cocringrlsmg of Dealing Room operations, trading/ information (Previous Year: Nil). Indian operations. The Risk related policies and procedures applicable to Indian
No. Particulars 2022 | 2021 investments in Bonds and Government securities. 18.17.6 Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) operations are discussed and approved by the Management Committee. The
— - - ii. Corporate Banking — primarily comprising of Wholesale Loans and Advances . " . head office at Bahrain has a fully equipped risk management department which

: The details of CSR expenditure are given below: N " . ;
0 g%yTTent of PIECC insurance Premium (Excluding 270 o to CérporaFes. Inv?stments n Cprporate B.Ond& Gross amount requirec:)to be spent bygthe company during the year X 0.17 guides the Indian counterparts on the risk related issues.
(i) | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - - I'?h Re;all Banking - F;rlmarllg con;prlswtws ofretail Ic:lan.(sj& atiya(jnces fo cutst(zn:frs. crore (Previous year % 0.17 cr.) Amount approved by the Board to be spent Liquidity Risk:
c. e above segments are based on the currently identified segments takin H i iquidity risk i i ialinabili its fi i
1816 Disclosures as per Accounting Standards (AS) into account 1ghe nature of services provided tﬁe risks and r%turns overa?l during the year 2 C.J'ﬂ orore (Previous year % 017 cr) I[_)lbql;Jg;glttig:sslaizjzary\e:ezztsr;zﬂztte; }f#gﬁz‘%s&g‘zﬁ a-lr—]g%?nef Lgssf:':m ?)T;:éael
18.16.1 Accounting Standard 15 - Employee benefits organisation structure of the Bank and the internal financial reporting system. Amount spent during the year ended March 31, 2022(A tin % ) ALM policy which describes the measures for trackingyand managing liquidity.
18.16.1.1  Provident fund d. Segmentrevenue, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts mount in X crore Itis the Bank’s policy to keep part of its assets in high quality liquid assets such
In February 2019, the honorable Supreme Court of India in its judgement identifiable to egch of the segments and amounts apportioned/allocated on a Sr. No. Particulars 2022 2021 as inters bank placement_s, government bonds, bills and other shou_rt term
clarified that certain special allowances should be considered to measure reasonable basis. ) Construction/Acquisition of any asset _ _ !nstruments to meet maturing I|§b|||t|es. The day to day management of liquidity
obligations under Employees Provident Funds and Miscellaneous e. Theclassification of assets to the respective segments conform to the guidelines (i) On purposes other than () above 017 017 is Iook(_ed after by treasury \_Nlth_ su_pport from_ Asset-Liability management
Provisions Act,1952 (the PF act). The Bank has been advised that there are issued by RBI vide DBOD.No.BP.BC.81/21.01.018/2006-07 dated April 18, 2007. - — - - - Committee (ALCO). The monitoring is done by risk management department.
interpretative challenges on the application of judgement retrospectively | fSchedule 13— | ; Noamountrelating to CSR activities was contributed to any related party of Market Risk:
and as such does not consider that there is any probable obligation - Segment reveiwues stated above_are aggregate of Schedule 13 nterestln_cqme the Bank (Previous year- Nil). The bank has not entered into any contractual . ) . . .
for past periods. Hence the Bank has not disclosed continaent liabilit and Schedule 14 — Other Income with zero spread on account of transfer pricing. obligation with respect to a CSR liability, hence no provision required Market risk is defined as the risk of losses in on or off balance sheet positions
amSUm %r astAIiabiIit 9 Y| 18163 Accounting Standard 18 - Related party disclosures: (Previous year-NIL). ’ arising from movements in market prices of interest rate related instruments,
p Y- Parent Details of Unspent amount equities, Forex and commaodity prices.
18.16.1.2 Gratuity I ul ) - Lo .
. i § Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait, Bahrain, its branches and representative office. . The Bank has clearly defined policies for conducting investment and foreign
The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense Subsidiari " If b vwalt, Banrain. fsbr repr e ot (Amount in % crore) exchange business, which stipulates limits for these activities. The Bank has no
recognised in the Profit and Loss Account and the funded status and ubsidiaries o arent For the FY 2021-22 direct exposure to equity except the cases where debt has been converted as a
amount recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans. 1. CrediMax Amount part of Debt Restructuring package. The Bank has no exposure to commodity
1) Profitand Loss account: Net employee benefit expense (recognised 2. Invita Bahrain Opening Balance |required to Amount spent Closing Balance markets.
in payment to and provision to employees) 3. Global Payment Services be spent during the year Traditional gap analysis and Duration gap analysis are followed for interest rate
(Amount in X crore) 4. 973 Labs CoW.L.L With In With In With In risk management. Fixing of IGL/AGL and forex VAR are followed for managing
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 5. Invita Claims Management Company Company | Separate Company | Separate |Company | Separate the forex risk.
Current service cost 0.52 0.62 Associated Company of Parent Uéiint Urg?)Feent Uniiznt CreditRisk: . , )
Interest cost 040 036 1. Bahrain Kuwait Insurance (BKIC) Ao Ao Alo legdlt Risk is defmed as the r|_sk of the bank s‘borrowers or counterparties
. failing to meet their obligations in accordance with the agreed terms. The goal
Expected return on plan assets 0.36 0.28 2. Secur.mes Investmgnt Cc?r"erany - - - - - - - of credit risk management is to maximize the Bank’s risk adjusted rate of return
Actuarial (gains)/losses 011 (0.21) 3. Bahrain Commercial Facilities Company (Previous Year: Nil) by maintaining credit-risk exposures within acceptable parameters. The bank
Past Service Cost - - 4. Invita-Kuwait 18.17.7 Provision for Long Term Contracts hafj well ?eflilped poligifsl al?q prﬁgtedur?s iqr idénti(ij{rwlg, Teasuring. mon(ijtorfipg
5 thmar HodngB5C
2) Balance Sheet: Details of provision for gratuity 6. Soma! Insurance Organ|za?lon (Pension Fund Commission) (K:?r:]dmg den\(/jattl\l;e %ontﬁaﬁts)argassejsecgjfor maéerflfgreseetable I0§§es. including the purpose and structure of credit and its source of repayment.
(Amount in  crore) 7. Kuwait Investment Authority (KIA) © y_ea(rjen o e a:n /as rewe:_\/e a:n c;eo(;)r ; eda teq_u?fe prowsgn Credit proposals are reviewed by the designated credit officer independently
8. Social Insurance Organization (GOSI) asrequiredunderany law/ accounting standards for material foreseeable before obtaining approval from the appropriate authority.
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 ) losses on such long term contracts (including derivative contracts) in the R A ) " . .

- ; 9. The Benefit Company books of account and disclosed the same under the relevant notes in the Credit growth, quality and portfolio composition are monitored continuously
Fair value of plan assets 5.80 5.30 10. Naseej Company financial statements. to maximize return and reduce incidence of impairment. The Bank monitors
Present value of obligations 6.47 579 concentration risk by setting up limits for maximum exposure to individual
Asset/(Liability) (0.67) (0.49) i A!osra Bank . 18.17.8 Sexual Harassmerlt of Women a_t Workplac_e . borrower or counterparty, country, bank or industry. These limits are approved

— " - - - 12. Diyyar AlHarameen Al Ola Limited The bank has received no complaints for its disposal under the provisions f i i i
Asset/(Liabil 4in the bal h 067 049 . 1510 after detailed analysis and are monitored regularly.
sset/(Liability) recognised in the balance sheet (067) (049) 13. BBK Geojit Securities KSC of “The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition \ ) N ) S

3] Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are =R eE and Redressal) Act, 2013. (Previous Year: Nil) The Bank’s credit adm|n|strat|or*! unit ensures that credit famhnes are relea]sed

p ”g . P 9 14. Bahrain Liquidity Fund ’ ) : after proper approval and against proper documentation. It also monitors

as follows: ) 15. Magnum Partners Holding Limited 18.17.9 Rule 11 (e) : excesses over limits, past dues, expired credits, and highlights corrective action

(Amount in X crore) 16. Evoque Holdings Jersey Limited The Bank, as part of its normal banking business, grants loans and immediately.
. : X o . dvances, makes investment, provides guarantees to and accept : : idali - : :
Particul 2021-22 2020-21 a . ; N > The Bank has arisk asset rating guidelines and all credits are assigned a ratin

: " - I7. LSE Jersey Holdings Limited partnership deposits and borrowings from its customers, other entities and persons. in accordance with the defineg ?:riteria Alllending relationships gre revieweg

Opening defined benefit obligation 579 519 18. Aegila Capital Management Limited ) . . : v . 9 %
. A€g P! ¢} These transactions are part of Bank’s normal banking business, which is at least once a year and more frequently wherever warranted. The Internal

Interest cost 040 036 Key Management Personnel conducted ensuring adherence to all regulatory requirements. Audit Department conducts independent reviews of risk assets periodically
Current service cost 0.52 0.62 Mr. Mallikarjun Kota — Country Head & CEO - India Given the nature and background of transactions explained above , no funds and submits its report to Senior Management/Audit Committee.
Past service cost - - In line with the RBI circular DBR.BP.BC.N0.23/21.04.018/2015-16 dated have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or It is the Bank’s policy to ensure that provisions for credit loss are maintained
Cost of Plan Amendment - - July 01, 2015 the Bank is not required to disclose details pertaining to any other sources or kind of f.u‘nds‘)‘ by the Bank to orin any other persons or at adequate levels.
Benefits paid (0.28) o) related party where under a category there is only one entity (i.e. Head entities, inluding foreign entities ("Intermediaries”) with the understanding, The bank line limits are set by Head Office at Bahrain giving due weightage to

Office & its branches). Similarly, there has been only one entity/person whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or - N g ; .
Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation 0.04 (0.27) - > ! ! : ; identified b behalf of the Bank (Ulti Beneficiari political, economic and commercial risks attached to various countries and

under Key management Personnel at any point of time and therefore investin party identified by or on behalf of the Bank (Uitimate Beneficiaries) the size, track record and performance indicator of various banks. These limits
Closing defined benefit obligation 6.47 5.79 those details are also not disclosed. or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate are roviawed annualy p -

4) Changes in the fair value of plan assets are as follow: There were no transactions with other related parties during the year. Beneficiaries. Definiti
(Amount in % crore) Related parti dentified by th t and relied b The Bank has also not received any fund from any person(s) or entitie(s), Ll
ﬂ:aa edtpar 1€s are identitied by the management and relled upon by including foreign entities (Funding Parties) with the understanding, whether Non-performing Assets:
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 & audl <.:>rsA recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Bank shall whether, directly or The Bank has followed the 90-day norm for NPA classification.

Opening fair value of plan assets 530 404| | 18164  Accounting Standard 19 - Leases indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified by or on behalf Accordingly, an advance s treated as a Non-performing asset when
Expected return 0.36 028 Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, R . X o 9 )

— : : in the Profit & Loss Account over the term of the lease in accordance security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. (i) Interest and /or installment of principal amount remains overdue for a
Contributions by employer 049 115 with the AS-19 on Leases. The Bank has entered into non- cancellable | 18.17.10Previous Year’s Comparatives  period of 90 days or above in respect of a term loan )
Benefits paid (0.27) (om) operating leases only for vehicles and rented premises. ) - (i) The account remains out of order for a period of more than 90 days in

- - ) Prior year amounts have been re-classified / re-stated wherever necessary i
L > ! respect of Overdraft/Cash Credit

Actuarial gains / (losses) on plan assets (0.08) (0.06)

g p - - The total of future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable to conform to the current year’s presentation. The previous year's Lo . h . .

" - h B ’ X ) >c - (iii) Bills remain overdue for a period of more than 90 days in case of bills

Closing fair value of plan assets 5.80 5.30 operating leases as determined by the lease agreements are as follows: comparatives were compiled by M/s Bilimoria Mehta & Co. Chartered purchased/discounted.

5) Experience adjustments: (Amount in X crore) Accountants. (iv) Any amount to be received remains overdue for a period of more than 90

(Amount in X crore) Particulars 2022 2021 Signatures to Schedules 1to 18 days in respect of other accounts.
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 Not later than one year 6.26 551 ;Z'; Bank of Bahrain & Kuwait B.S.C —|S':jlan Branches Disc&lesion of Bank’s Credit Risk Management policy

(Gain)/Loss on obligation due to change in assumption (013) (0.01) Later than one year and not later than five years 10.72 1591 Maliikar'un Kota Met;'abeen Saifi As discussed under the sub head Credit risk

- " —— - ] . e " . . . Quantitative Disclosures: (INRin crore)
Experience (Gain)/Loss on obligation 016 (0.26) Later than five years - - Country Head & CEO - India Vice President Financial Control - India o
Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on planned assets (0.08) (0.06) Total 16.98 2142 Place: Mumbai -Il\—lcc’)tr?l g:;z;;ig't risk exposures —Fund based 21%‘81?3

6) Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity for the Bank’s plans Total minimum lease payments recognized in the 6.49 6.67 Dated: 27th June 2022 Geographic distribution of exposure-Fund based and non-fund bas;ed

are shown below: P&L (incl. taxes) DISCLOSURES UNDER THE NEW CAPITAL separately.
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 The lease agreements enteredinto pertain to use of premises (including ADEQUACY FRAMEWORK (BASEL lll GUIDELINES) FOR THE The Bank operates as a single unit in India and as such has no identifiable
- 5 S S fixed assets) at the branches. The lease agreements do not have any YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 geographical segment subject to dissimilar risk and returns. Hence no
Discount Rate (%) p.a. 715% 6.86% d trict | ther than th " lent ¢ ) r 1
- - - undue restrictive or onerous clauses other than those normally prevalen 1 Scope of application: information regarding the same has been given.
Expected rate of return on assets (%) p-a. 715% 6.86% in similar agreement regarding use of assets, lease escalations, renewals i o o
Salary escalation rate (%) pa 800%| 800% and a restriction on sub-leases The bank has no subsidiary and hence no consolidation is applicable. Industry type distribution of exposures- funded and non-funded exposure
— - - ’ . . separately.
Attrition Rate (%) p.a.: For first 4 years 10.00%| 10.00% 18.16.5  Accounting standard 22 — Accounting for taxes on income 2. Capital Structure: Indust bpeak yas at 31-03-2022 (INRin crore)
. . . i+ At i . ustr: e u = = In cror
: After 4 years 4.00% 4.00% In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 on “Accounting for taxes Qualitative Disclosures: y P
181613 C ted Ab: on income” issued py the Institute of Chartered Accqurjtant; of India, Tier 1- Capital of the bank comprises of capital funds injected by HO, Statutory FUND BASED 0/S NFB O/S
ompensa .e ‘ ,s,ences the Bank has recognized Deferred Tax Asset (DTA) on timing differences reserves and retained earnings. INDUSTRY NAME sTD | NPA | TOTAL | STD |NPA | TOTAL
The actuarial liability of compensated absences of unencashable to the extent there is reasonable certainty based on contracts and Regulatory deductions are on account of intangible assets being deferred tax e :
accumulated sick leaves of the employees of the Bank is given below: arrangements in place which will enable the Deferred Tax Asset to be assget y 9J 9 A. Mining and Quarrying - - - - - -
(Amount in X crore) reversed. ) i X . L B. Food Processing 123.44 -| 12344 - - -
. . Tier 2 Capital consists of general loss reserves subject to restrictions as per cB luding Tea &
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 Items on which DTA is created are as follows: RBI guidelines. befz\ée)fr?g?réizccgolng ea - - - - - -
Total actuarial liability for sick leave 0.56 0.50 (Amount in X crore) Quantitative Discl : INR i
ety - - — — . antitative Disclosures (INRin crore) | 1 ies 1655| -| 1655| 1297| -| 1297
Principal assumptions used in determining sick leave provision for the Particulars 2022 2021 a. Tier | Capital E Leath A Leath - N - N n N
Bank’s plans are shown below: Deferred Tax Assets Capital 202.89 p}'oZictir and Leather
— — Reserves 140.45
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21 Provision on Advances . 658 8751 | b, Deduction from Capital (Deferred Tax Asset and Software) 2852 | |F.Wood and Wood Products - - - -l - -
Discount Rate (%) p.a. 715% 6.86% Provision for Employee Benefits 0.30 0.30 c. Tierll C_apital ) 19.58 G. Paper and Paper Products _ _ _ _ _ _
Salary escalation rate (%) p.a. 8.00% 8.00% Bonus payable 0.85 0.50 Total Eligible Capital 42440 | T e roleum (non-infra), Coal _ _ _ 1 - _
The estimates of future salary increase, considered in actuarial valuation, Depregciation on Fixed Assets - - 3. Capital Adequacy: Products (non-mining) and
take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, Carried forward losses 19.63 20.34 Qualitative Disclosures: Nuclear Fuels
such as supply and demand in the employment market. Others 2.06 0.21 The primary objective of the Bank’s capital management framework is to . Chemicals and Chemical 289.46 -| 289.46| 57.78 -| 5778
Unamortised Pension and Gratuity Liabilities Total 2942 3010 ensure that the Bank complies with externally imposed capital requirements Products
Amortisation of pension and gratuity liabilities expenditure in terms of | [Deferred Tax Liability and maintains healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to | [ ; pipper, Plastic and their 121.37 - 12137 - - -
circular no. DBODNo.BP.BC.80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated February 09, | Moo= —=rr - o2 T maximize the return on equity. Products
2011is X Nil for the year under review (Previous Year: X Nil). P - . CAR of the Bank is estimated to be well above the regulatory CAR of 11.5 % for K_Glass & Glassware N N N B B -
18162  Accounting Standard 17 - Segment reporting Total 162 117 the next two years. For maintaining adequate capital, Bank has the additional .
) - : Net Deferred tax asset 27.80 2893 option of augmenting the capital by raising subordinated debt. L. Cement and Cement 69.31 -| 6931 - - -
Segment Information about Primary Business Segments for the year . . X R ) Products
March 31,2022 18.16.6  Accounting Standard 26 - Intangible Assets The Bank _has finalized its ICAAP Policy and the same will be reviewed on a V. Basic Motal and Metal - - - - - -
(Amount in  crore) The Bank holds intangible assets, primarily software, which is reported vearly .bas‘|s4 ) Products
o as part of Schedule 10. Details of the same are given below. Quantitative Disclosures: N Al Enaineor 2505|1383 3978| 6169 5169
. Corporate| Retail er (Amount in % crore) Capital requirement for credit risk (INRin crore) d ngineering - . - - - -
Business Segments | Treasury . . Banking Total ) 0. Vehicles, Vehicle Part d 100.45 -| 10045 - - R
Banking | Banking ; - Portfol bj dardized h 1,325.69 - vehicles, vehicle Farts an - -
Operations Particulars 2022 2021 ortfolios subject to standardized approac! ,325. Transport Equibment's
R 2758 103.88 a7 300| 15863 - Securitization exposures 0.00 P quip
evenue g - - - - Opening Gross Block 13.73 13.59 Total @ 11.50% CRAR 152.45 P.Gems and Jewellery B B B B - _
Unallocated Revenue 1.38 Additions during the year 0.39 073 Capital requirement for market risk. Q. Construction 49.59 -| 4959 40.34 -| 4034
:gz'niigme”t 160.01 Deductions during the year - 0.59 : Standaédizeg dkuration approach 076 R. Infrastructure 7406 -1 7406 4100 _| 4100
Depreciation till date 13.49 13.07 nterest Rate Ris| . : N N
Expense 30.82 87.71] 586 093] 13432| | MNetBiook 063 006 Foreign exchange risk (including gold) 133 i ﬁg::r Industries 4360 4360| 047 047
Unallocated Expense 7.82 - N N Equity Risk 0.00 : — — — — ~ _
P Intangibles under development (CWIP) 010 010 Specific Risk Capital Charge - Security Receipts 201 | |Residuary other advances (to | 695.80|(0.01)| 69578 113.08 -| 13.08
Total Segment 14214 N . ) X ) X .
Expense 18.16.7  Accounting Standard 28 - Impairment of assets Capital requirement for operational risk; tally with gross advances)
- - As at March 31,2022 there were no events or changes in circumstances Basic indicator approach Total 1,609.58| 13.82(1,623.39 | 32743 -| 32743
Operating Profit - 776 1617 (169) 207 2431 which indicate any materialimpairment in the carrying value of the assets Capital required for operational risk 15.75 Residual Contractual Maturity break-down of assets:
Une;!ltcacated operating (6:44) covered by AS 28 on “Impairment of Assets” (Previous year Nil). Y .
Eri IO pr— =5 18.16.8  Accounting Standard 29 - Provisions, contingent liabilities and assets (INR in crore)
et Operating Profi .
31days
Segment Result 7.76 12.21 (1.64) (1.57) 16.76 Sr. Contingent Liability Brief description 1Day 2-7 8to14 |15t030 | ~ upto 2 2-to3 | 3to 6 | 6to12 | 1to3 3to5 | Over5 | ..
Unallocated result (6.44) No Days Days Days T months | months | months | years years years
1 |Claims against Includes legal proceeding in the normal course of
Total Segment Result 1082 the Bank not business, which is disputed by the Bank. 1 [Cash 1.29 - - - - - - - - - - 1.29
Income Taxes (net of 266 Acknowledged as 2 | Balance with RBI - - 6.93 199 422 2.51 6.65 2376 3743 149 0.06 85.04
g
deferreq tax) debts 5 | Balances with banks &
Net Profit 766 2 |Liability on account of [TheBank entersinto foreign exchange contracts on money at call & short notice 39.06 101 - - - - - - - - - 140.06
g g
Other Information out;tanding forward  |its own accountand for customers. Forward foreign 4 | Investments - - 61.87 - - - 2435 - 19.08| 35359 13874| 59853
Segment Assets 78846| 162657| 5183 017 2467.03 foreign exchange | exchange contracts are commitments tobuy orsell| | 757 guances 18588] G115  4134] 3799 8920| 4736] 8773 12685| 86490 8963|  2137| 162340
Unallocated Assets 12539 contracts and other foreign currency at a future date at the contracted -
- derivative contracts | rate. The foreign exchange contracts are recorded, 6 |Fixed Assets - - - - - - - - - - 21.39 2139
Total Assets 2,59242 as contingent liabilities at notional amount. 7 |Other assets - 0.48 2.00 - 5.74 295 0.09 0.06 89.64 - 21.75 122.71
Segment Liabilities 90.07 49315| 154418 0.20| 2127.60 3 |Guarantees givenon |Guarantees given on behalf of constituents, - — - - -
Unallocated Liabilities 464.82 behalf of constituents, |acceptances, endorsements and others. As a part Amount of NPA’s Gross (INRincrore) | 5. CreditRisk: Portfolios subject to standardized approach
Total Liabilities 250242 acceptances, of its normal banking activities, the Bank issues Substandard 16.74 Qualitative Disclosures:
3 3 N endorsements and documentary credit and guarantees on behalf Doubtful 1 007 A — . i .
Segment Information about Primary Business Segments for the year March 31,2021. ot - " s per RBI Guidelines, the Bank has identified CARE, CRISIL, Brickworks, ICRA,
9 v 9 (Iz/mount in % crore) other obligations of its custome_rs. Documentary cr_edlts su_oh as Doubtful 2 043 SMERA and India Ratings in India as the domestic credit rating agencies and
letters of credit enhance the credit standing of Doubtful 3 0.08 FITCH, MOODY and S & P asinternational credit rating agencies for all exposures
Corporate| Retail Other the customers of tI'I\e Bank. Guara;tees gBenekrall%/l Loss 015 (Corporate exposures and banking exposures) wherever applicable. The bank
Business Segments |Treasury por . Banking Total represent |rrevoc_ab e assurances that the Ban ‘Wi Net NPA's(Net of floating provision) 12.77 is not using any process to transfer public issue ratings on to comparable assets
Banking | Banking . make payments in the event of the customer failing . i i
Operations to fulfill its financial or performance obligations. NPA Ratios in the banking book.
Revenue 51.86 12165 4.37 247] 180.35 2 [Other itoms for Thilsj includes contin Znt iability corres ond-in Gross NPA's to Gross Advances 1.07% Also rated facilities have been considered as those facilities where the bank’s
Unallocated Revenue 0.01 which the Bank is to amount transferrge d to Depgsi tor E dpuca tiog Net NPA’s to net advances 0.79% exposure has been explicitly rated; else that exposure has been treated by the
Total Segment revenue 180.36 contingently liable and Awareness Fund, Capital commitment and Movement of NPA's (Gross) bank as unrated.
Expense 50.71 95.05 614 094| 152.84 securities of Staff Gratuity Trust held in Constituent azi'::jz‘:};nofsg':fﬁ;frffgfrt’L‘SAYSear accounts Note no 6. Quantitative Disclosures:
Unallocated Expense 743 SGL account. Disclosed in Schedule 18 of the year accounts Note no 6. The quantnatlvg disclosures for expo_sureAamounts after r_|sk mitigation subject
Total Segment 160.27 18.17 Miscellaneous disclosures Amount of Non —Performing Investments Rs. 0.55 crore to the standardized approach are given in three major risk buckets-
Expense . 18.17.1 Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL)/Group Borrower Limit (GBL) Amount of provision held for Non—Performing Investments  Rs. 0.55 crore . ) (INR in crore)
Operating Profit : 115 26.60 (1.77) 1.53 2751 exceeded by the bank Movement of provision for depreciation on investments (Rs. in crore) Beloow jOO/<> r]sk weight 2,960.68
Unallocated operating (7.41) " 100% risk weight 1221.25
! The bank has not exceeded regulatory single and group borrower exposure - More than 100% 4514
profit limits during the year. (Previous year: Nil). Particulars 2021-2022 ore than 100% R
Net Operating Profit 2010 . - i Deducted Nil
: 18.17.2Non-Performing Assets (Mark to Market on Derivative deals) Opening Balance 0.55 6. Credit risk mitigation: Standardized approach
Segment Result 116 2550 (1.62) 153] 2657 As per the guidelines issued by RBI vide notification DBOD.No.BP. | |Add: Provisions for depreciation made during the year - ’ sk mitlg ) PP
Unallocated result (7.42) BC.28/21.04.157/2011-12 dated August 11, 2011, Crystallized Receivables — | |Less: Write-off /Write back of provisions during the year - Qualitative Disclosures:
Total Segment Result 19.15 Positive MTM on terminated derivative deals overdue for more than 90 Closing balance 055 The Bank has in place credit risk mitigation and collateral management policy
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i)  Equity position risk 0.00 i
whe " iii)) Fgreiénpexchange risk 133 3; Particulars Amount g::elsﬁ:) #:;::1::: Ref No.
’.{ = v) Spiacmc R'_Sk Capital Charge - Security Receipts 201 79 | Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under internal ratings-based approach N.A.
BBK ”‘ 9. Operational Risk Capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangements
Qualitative Disclosures: (only applicable between March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2022)
I;Ijgﬁ-l'!ﬂ,,ljm-!"&ig Qperational Risk is the exposure to loss resulting from inadequate or failed 80 | Current cap on CET1instruments subject to phase out arrangements N.A.
ll’};%?;'(;)efﬁgszsgs ;;ﬁgﬁg'g g:gj:ﬁ;ﬂssfg:zgaegftﬁ;nglgéigﬁ ;23 Z:p\t(i::ss 81 | Amount excluded from CET1 due to cap (excess over cap after redemptions and maturities) N.A.
cl X i ;
BANK OF BAHRAIN & KUWA!T BSC - INPIAN BRANCHES It 'also has advanced computer systems that enable it to run opergtions 82 :I:;rsg;;aeafsn ATl instruments subject to phase out mﬁ
(Incorporated in Bahrain with Limited Liability) with speed and accuracy. The Bank has got in place concurrent audit and - —
- - — internal audit systems which help in identifying and rectifying the operational 83 | Amount excluded from AT1due to cap (excess over cap after redemptions and maturities) N.A.
which summarizes the Bank’s approach for and an indication of the extent to deficiencies. 84 | Current cap on T2 instruments subject to phase out arrangements N.A.
ghé%rl} attr:;atﬁriwg t;giankgei ;‘rsr?ecc)if g&a;; igféig::f;hgrehsehoegfar;ztrgggé'lo'zg (;/::‘L;Ztlf%r; The approve g Busin:}_ﬁs Contilnuitg/ Plsn is in place gmé im_plementatign of thg 85 | Amount excluded from T2 due to cap (excess over cap af'te'r redemptlorjs and maturltlfa's) - - N.A.
Risk mitigation includes bank’s fixed deposits, insurance policies and counter :fgj: dlsotwtg;c;ctetfg banek‘r:%?eant\iszg X;Fguirigr?oﬁesoggﬁwc:;t;‘?attec?tin%ner DF-12 Composition of Capital-Reconciliation Requirements o
guaran.tee.s of B.anks including Head Office and Branch guarantee. core banking software. A system of prompt submission of reports on frauds Step 1 (Rs in Million)
Quantitative Disclosures: is in place in the Bank. s K Balance Sheet under
Total Exposure covered by eligible financial collateral after the application of Interest Rate Risk in the Banking book Nr' Particulars Palanf:e sheetasin regulatory scope of
haircuts: o ) o ) ) o. financial statements consolidation
. The Asset Liability Management Committee which is responsible for evolving
Rs. in crore as of 31-03-2022 appropriate systems and procedures for ongoing identification and analysis A | Capital & Liabilities
Gross outstanding Financial Mitigant of Balance Sheet risks and laying down parameters for efficient management i |Paid-up Capital 2,929 2,929
Corporate loans* 105.64 38.80 of these risks through Assets Liability Management Policy of the Bank. ALCO Reserves & Surplus 1,589 1,689
Retail Loans 0.00 0.00 therefore penodlcally monltor§ and 4contro|s the r|§ks and returns, fgndmg Minority Interest - -
* Corporate Exposure includes both fund based and Non Fund based exposure. and deployment, setting Bank's lending and deposit rates, and directing the Total Capital 4,518 4518
investment activities of the Bank. = "
Securitization: Standardized approach Itis the Bank’s policy to keep its assets and liabilities mismatches at acceptable ! Dfe po.sns. ot 20’052 20088
The Bank has not securitized any of its assets portfolios. levels to maintain steady net interest income. The Bank monitors interest rate 0 Wh!Ch' Deposits from ba_nks ! 13
Market Risk risk based on gap limits. The Interest rate sensitivity statements are prepared of which: Customer deposits . 20,040 20,040
Qualitative Disclosures: on a fortnightly basis to monitor the interest rate risk. The Asset Liability of Wth.hi Other deposits (pl. specify) - -
: management committee (ALCO) reviews the interest rate risk periodically and i | Borrowings 800 800
a) TheBankis fc_)llowing th(_e standardized duration for calculating market risk suggests measures to tackle the dynamic situations. of which: From RBI 800 800
on the following portfolios 10. Interest rate Risk in the banking Book (IRRBB) of which: From banks - -
Securities held under HFT and AFS categories Qualitative Disclosures of which: From other institutions & agencies - -
Forward foreign exchange contracts The bank has practice of monitoring Interest rate risk in Banking Book on a of which: Others (Borrowings outside India) - -
b) Risk Management Department s responsible for identification, assessment, monthly basis. The liabilities and assets are grouped in to different buckets of which: Capital instruments - -
monitoring and reporting the market risks. based on the interest re-pricing horizon. The gaps between the Assets and iv_| Other liabilities & provisions 552 552
¢) Risk Management and reporting is based on parameters such as Modified Liabilities are analyzed with the help of pre-determined gap limits. The reasons Total 25,924 25,924
Duration, Maximum permissible exposures, Net Open Position limits, Gap for the breaches are identified and necessary steps are initiated. B | Assets
limits, Value at Risk (VAR). Quantitative Disclosures i | cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 863 863
d) The Bank does not have any direct exposure to Capital Market. The impact on the bank’s financial condition due to change in interest rate is Balance with banks and money at call and short notice 1401 1401
Quantitative Disclosures: pejng monitored. The impact of 200 basis points change upward/ downward i |Investments: 5985 5085
(NRincrore) | DSt o e e ectedlerser. | [ ot ot Govermentsecurtes
i) Interestrate risk 9.76 gap analysis. of which: Other approved securities -
— " of which: Shares - -
Table DF-11: Composition of Capital of which: Debentures & Bonds R N
Part Il: Template to be used before March, 2022 (i.e. during the transition period of Basel lll regulatory adjustments) (Rs. in million) of which: Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / Associates - =
Sr. - Amt Subject to Pre of which: Others (Commercial Papers, Mutual Funds etc.) 392 392
No. Particulars Amount | o Il Treatment Ref No. i | Loans and advances 16,234 16,234
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves of which: Loans and advances to banks -
1 [Funds from Head Office 2929 Al of which: Loans and advances to customers 16,234 16,234

2 |Retained earnings 1,404 B1+B2+B3+B4 iv_|Fixed asset 214 214

3 | Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves) - v_|Otherassets ; i 1.227 1.227

4 | Directly issued capital subject to phase out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies1) - of which: Goodwill and intangible assets - -
Public sector capital injections grandfathered until January 12018 __| of which: Deferred tax assets 218 278

5 | Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1) - vi_| Goodwill on consolidation - -

6 | Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 4,333 vii_|Debit balance in Profit & Loss account - -

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments Total Assets 25,924 25,924

7 | Prudential valuation adjustments - Step 2 (Rs in Million)

8 | Goodwill (net of related tax liability) - Balance sheet

9 |Intangibles other than mortgage-servicing rights (net of related tax liability) 7 D1 sr. . Balance sheet | . regulatory | Reference

10 | Deferred tax assets 2 278 El No. Particulars asin financial scope of No.

11_ | Cash-flow hedge reserve - statements consolidation

12 | Shortfall of provisions to expected losses - A | Capital & Liabilities

13 | Securitisation gain on sale - i |Paid-up Capital 2,929 2,929

14 | Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk on fair valued liabilities - of which: Amount eligible for CET1 2,929 2,929 Al

15 | Defined-benefit pension fund net assets - of which: Amount eligible for AT1

16 | Investments in own shares (if not already netted off paid-in capital on reported balance sheet) - Reserves & Surplus 1,589 1,589

17 | Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity - of which:

18 |Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory - Statutory Reserve 575 575 B1
consolidation, net of eligible short positions, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued share Property Investment Reserve 10 10 B2
capital (amount above 10% threshold) Capital Reserve 32 32 B3

19 | Significant investments in the common stock of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the - Capital Adequacy 788 788 B4
scope of reoulgtgry gonsolldatlon, net of eligible short positions (amount above 10% threshold)3 Investment Fluctuation Reserve 92 92 Cl

20 | Mortgage servicing nghts4 (amount above TO% threshold) _ - Balance in Profit /Loss A/C 93 93

21 | Deferred tax assgts arising from temporary differences (amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax liability) - Total Capital 4,518 4,518

22 Amognt ex.cet's'dmg the 15% threshoIdG i i _ - i | Deposits 20,053 20,053

23 |of wh!ch: significant |nve_st_r’nen_ts in the common stock of financial entities - of which: Deposits from banks 13 13

24 _|of which: mortgage servicing rights : - of which: Customer deposits 20,040 20,040

25 |of vyhlch: defe_rred tax assets arising from temporary differences - of which: Other deposits (pl. specify) N N

26 Nat|or_\a| specific regulgtory adju.stment.s7 (26a+26b+260+?6d) i ___ - i | Borrowings 800 800

26a | of wh!ch: Investments in the equity cap!tal of the uncorjsol|dated insurance subsujla{'les - of which: From RBI 800 800
26b | of which: Investments in the equity capital of unconsolidated non-financial subsidiaries - of which: From banks N -
26¢ of_ which: Shortfall in the equity capital of majority owned financial entities which have not been consolidated - of which: From other institutions & agencies - -
26d gltwht:::ipj:::'\ortised ension funds expenditures Regulatory Adjustments Applied to Common Equity Tier 1 of which: Others (Borrowings outside Inia) - >

in respect of Amounts gubject to Pre—BapseI 1l Treatme?n of w>r/1ichJ: [INSERT TYE’E OF ADJUSTMEN‘qI'] Y lv_|Other ll|at.:|l|t|els‘& provisions - - 552 552

27 |Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity Tier 1 due to insufficient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 to - of which:Provision for Standard Advances,Country Risk.Unhedged foreign currency Exposures ) 104 104 c2
cover deductions 5 Z(s)';:;:apital & Liabilities 25,924 25,924

28 | Total regulato.ry atfijustmel?ts to Common equity Tier 1 285 i | Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 863 863

29 | Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) 4,048 Balance with banks and money at call and short notice 1,401 1,401

30 |Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1instruments plus related stock surplus (31+32) - = ; p

31 | of which: classified as equity under applicable accounting standards (Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference - L Inves.tments — - — 5.985 5985
Shares) of Wh!Chi Government securities of which: Other approved securities 5,593 5,593

32 | of which: classified as liabilities under applicable accounting standards (Perpetual debt Instruments) - of Wh!Ch: Shares = =

33 | Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out from Additional Tier 1 - of Wh'ph: Deben.tt,_lre_s & Bond,s - -

34 | Additional Tier 1instruments (and CET1 instruments not included in row 5) issued by subsidiaries and held by - of which: Subsidiaries / Joint - -
third parties (amount allowed in group AT1) Ventures / Associates ; - -

35 | of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to Phase out - __|of which: Others (Commercial PapersMutual Funds etc.) 392 392

36 | Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments - ii_|Loans and advances 16,234 16,234

Additional Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments of which: Loans and advances to Banks - -

37 |Investments in own Additional Tier 1instruments _ of which: Loans and advances to customers 16,234 16,234

38 | Reciprocal cross-holdings in Additional Tier 1instruments - iv_|Fixed . 214 214

39 |Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory - of whichintangibles ! 7 D1
consolidation, net of eligible short positions, where the bank does not own more than 10 %of the issued common v_|Other assets 1.227 1.227
share capital of the entity(Amount above 10 % threshold) of which: Goodwill and intangible assets

40 | Significant investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of - of which: Deferred tax assets 278 278 El
regulatory consolidation (net of eligible short positions)10 Vi | Goodwill on consolidation - -

41 | National specific regulatory adjustments (41a+41b) - vii_| Debit balance in Profit & Loss account - -

41a_|Investments in the Additional Tier 1 capital of unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries - Total Assets 25,924 25,924

41b | Shortfall in the Additional Tier 1 capital of majority owned financial entities which have not been consolidated - Step 3 (Rs in Million)
with the bank
Regulatory Adjustments Applied to Additional Tier 1in respect of Amounts Subject to Pre-Basel lll Treatment - Sourcfe based
of which:DTA - Component n:r:l::rz?la:t::rs
Intangibles other than mortgage-servicing rights (net of related tax liability) - sr. . of regu.latory of the balance | Reference
of which: [INSERT TYPE OF ADJUSTMENT e.g. existing adjustments which are deducted from Tier 1at 50%] - No. Particulars capital sheet under the No.
of which: [INSERT TYPE OF ADJUSTMENT] - fesz'ed bY | regulatory scope

42 | Regulatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1due to insufficient Tier 2 to cover deductions - ank of consolidation

43 | Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 capital - from Step 2

44 | Additional Tier 1 capital (AT1) - 1 |Directly issued qualifying common share (and equivalent for non- joint stock companies) capital plus related 2,929 2,929

44a | Additional Tier 1 capital reckoned for capital adequacy11 - stock surplus
45 | Tier 1capital (T1= CET1+ AT1) (29 + 44a) 4,048 2 |Retained Earnings 1,404 1,404
Tier 2 capital: instruments and provisions 3 | “Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves)” - -

46 | Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments plus related stock surplus - 4 | Directly issued capital subject to phase out from CET1 (only applicable to non-joint stock companies) - -

47 | Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out from Tier 2 - 5 | Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount allowed in group CET1) - -

48 | Tier 2 instruments (and CET1 and AT1 instruments not included in rows 5 or 34) issued by subsidiaries and - 6 | Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 4,333 4,333
held by third parties (amount allowed in group Tier 2) 7 | Prudential valuation adjustments - -

49 | of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out - 8 | Goodwill (net of related tax liability) - -

50 | Provisions(provision for Standard advances,unhedged foreign currency exposures and country risk provisions) 196 C1+C2 9 | Other intangibles other than mortgage-servicing rights (net of related tax liability) 7 7

51 |Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 196 10 |Deferred tax assets that rely on future profitability excluding those arising from temporary differences (net of 278 278

Tier 2 capital: regulatory adjustments related tax liability)

52 |Investments in own Tier 2 instruments - 11_| Regulatory adjustments applied to Common Equity Tier 1and Tier 2 to cover deductions - -

53 |Reciprocal cross-holdings in Tier 2 instruments - Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) 4,048 4,048

54 |Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory - Leverage Ratio
gggfggﬁg:’;?g ::L%'Sﬁ:gg&g? ;gg’:;’tr‘/g%;t?ﬁrzzﬂzlg?es not own more than 10% of the issued common The Basellllleverage ratiois def_ine(_:l as th{e capital measure (Tier-1capital of the risk based capital framework) divided by the exposure measure, with this ratio expressed

55 | Significant investments13 in the capital banking, financial and insurance entities that are outside the scope of _ as a percentage. As per RBI guidelines, disclosures required for leverage ratio for the Bank at the consolidated level at March 31, 2022 is as follows
regulatory consolidation (net of eligible short pc;sitions) a) Table DF 17- Summary comparison of accounting assets vs. leverage ratio exposure measure

56a | of which: Investments in the Tier 2 capital of unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries -
56b of. \;\:h:;:h:bShokrtfall in the Tier 2 capital of majority owned financial entities which have not been consolidated - 3; Particulars (INR in ‘000s)
with the ban -
Regulatory Adjustments Applied To Tier 2 in respect of _ 1 | Total consolidated assets as per published financial statements 25,924,167
Amounts Subject to Pre-Basel lll Treatment N 2 | Adjustment for investments in panking, financial, insurance or commercial entities that are consolidated for accounting purposes but outside -
of which: [INSERT TYPE OF ADJUSTMENT e.g. existing adjustments which are deducted from Tier 2 at 50%] , the scope of regulatory consolidation : i
of which: [INSERT TYPE OF ADJUSTMENT - 3 Adjustment'for fiduciary assets recognised on the balance sheet pursuant to the operative accounting framework but excluded from the -
57 | Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital - Ievgrage ratio exposure measure
58 | Tier 2 capital (T2) 196 4 Ad!ustments for derl\{a.tlve'ﬁnan'clal mstrumgnts i _ i 136,903
58a | Tier 2 capital reckoned for capital adequacy14 196 5 Ad!ustment for securities flnancmg trangactlons (|.e.A repos and( sumllgr secured lending) -
58b | Excess Additional Tier 1 capital reckoned as Tier 2 capital - 6 Adjustmgnt for off-balance sheet items (i.e. conversion to credit equivalent amounts of off- balance sheet exposures) 3,557,414
58c | Total Tier 2 capital admissible for 1 adequacy (58a + 58b) 196 7_{Other adjustments -285,230
59 | Total capital (TC = T1 + T2) (45 + 58c) 4244 8 |Leverage ratio exposure i 29,333,254
60 | Total risk weighted ts (60a + 60b + 60c) 16,264 b) | Table DF-18: Leverage ratio common disclosure template (INR in ‘000s)
60a | of which: total credit risk weighted assets 13,257 - - — On-balanf:e shget exposures
60b | of which: total market risk weighted assets 1637 1 | On-balance sheet items (e>§clud|ng dlell'lvatlves and ‘SFTs, bgt including collateral) 24,914,167
60c | of which: total operational risk weighted assets 1370 2 | (Asset amounts deducted in determining Basel lll Tier 1 capital) -285,230
Capital ratios 3 | Total on-balance sheet exposures (excluding derivatives:» an.cl SFTs) (sum of lines 1and 2) 24,628,938

61 | Common Equity Tier 1(as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 24.89% - - — Dgrwat,ve exposqrgs — -

62 | Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 24.89% 4 | Replacement cost associated vylth all dpnvatuve§ trgnsactlons (|.§. net of eligible cash variation margin) 20,077

63 | Total capital (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 26.09% 5 |Add-on amount; fot PFE associated w!th all derivatives transactions i i 116.826

64 | Institution specific buffer requirement (minimum CET1 requirement plus capital conservation and countercyclical 8.00% 6 Gross—up for derlvaglves collateral provided wherg deductgd from the palange ;heet assets pursuant to the operative accounting framework -
buffer requirements, expressed as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 7__| (Deductions of receivables assets for cash variation margin provided in derivatives transactions) -

65 | of which: capital conservation buffer requirement 2.50% 8 | (Exempted CCP leg of client-cleared trade exposures) -

66 | of which: bank specific countercyclical buffer requirement R 9 | Adjusted effective notional amount of written credit derivatives -

67 | of which: G-SIB buffer requirement B 10 | (Adjusted effective notional offsets and add-on deductions for written credit derivatives) -

68 | Common Equity Tier 1available to meet buffers (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) - 1_ | Total derivative exposures (sum of lines 4 to 10) 136,903
National minima (if different from Basel Ill) Securities financing transaction exposures

69 | National Common Equity Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel lll minimum) 550% 12 | Gross SFT assets (with no recognition of netting), after adjusting for sale accounting transactions 1,010,000

70 | National Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel Il minimum) 700% 13| (Netted amounts of cash payables and cash receivables of gross SFT assets) -

71| National total capital minimum ratio (if different from Basel lll minimum) 9.00% 14_| CCR exposure for SFT assets -
Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting) 15_| Agent transaction exposures -

72 | Non-significant investments in the capital of other financial entities R 16 | Total securities financing transaction exposures (sum of lines 12 to 15) 1,010,000

73 | Significant investments in the common stock of financial entities - Other off-balance sheet exposures

74 | Mortgage servicing rights (net of related tax liability) N.A. 17 | Off-balance sheet exposure at gross notional amount 10,007,930

75 | Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of related tax liability) N.A. 18 | (Adjustments for conversion to credit equivalent amounts) -6.450.515
Applicable caps on the inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 19 | Off-balance sheet items (sum of lines 17 and 18) 3,557,414

76 | Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to standardised approach (prior to 196 Capital and total exposures
application of cap) 20 [Tier1capital 4,048191

77 | Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardised approach 196 21 [ Total exposures (sum of lines 3, 11,16 and 19) 29,333,254

78 | Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures subject to internal ratings-based approach N.A. Leverage ratio
(prior to application of cap) 22 \ Basel lll leverage ratio 13.80%
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